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BALANCE SHEET
December, 2024
Items Code Notes Closing balance Beginning of the year

A. SHORT-TERM ASSETS 100 1.429.058.303.560 1.156.014.789.371
I. Cash and cash equivalents 110 33.583.133.626 50.185.690.132
1. Cash 111 V.1 33.583.133.626 50.185.690.132
2. Cash equivalents 112 - -
IL. Short-term investments 120 - -
1. Trading securities 121 - -
2. Provision for diminution in value of trading securities =3 g i
3. Investments held to maturity 123 - -
II1. Short-term receivables 130 1.191.314.398.072 870.033.889.756
1. Short-term trade accounts receivable 131 V.3a 1.175.031.744.268 838.600.091.852
2. Short-term prepayments to suppliers 132 5.640.463.355 18.832.144.848
3. Short-term intercompany receivables 132 o i)
4. Construction contracts in progress 134 - -
5. Short-term lending 135 = =
6. Other short-term receivables 136 V.da 15.982.810.825 20.604.630.548
7. Provision for doubtful debts short term 137 V.6 - 5.340.620.376] - 8.002.977.492
8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 139 u -
IV. Inventories 140 V.7 195.957.497.605 226.580.735.198
1. Inventories 141 195.957.497.605 226.580.735.198
2. Provision for decline in value of inventories 149 - -
Y.Other short-term assets 150 8.203.274.257 9.214.474.285
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 V.13a 8.203.274.257 7.036.654.899
2. Value added tax to be reclaimed 152 - -
3. Tax and other receivables from the State Budget 153 V.17b - 2.177.819.386
4. Government bonds under repurchase agreement 154 - -
5. Other current assets 155 = d
B. Long-term assets 200 1.069.674.015.969 - 977.735.694.332
I. Long-term receivables 210 49.410.152.895 45.901.842.921
1. Long-term receivable from customers 211 - :
2. Long-term prepayments to suppliers 212 - E
3. Capital provided to dependent units 213 - =
4, Long-term intercompany receivables 214 3 o
5. Long-term lending 215 - -
6. Other long-term receivables 216 V.4b 49.410.152.895 45.901.842.921
7. Provision for doubtful debts long term 219 - -
IL Fixed assets 220 759.085.319.442 581.183.922.828
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 V.9 759.085.319.442 581.056.042.768
- Historical cost 222 6.195.768.198.222 5.828.746.743.823

- Accumulated depreciation 223 - 5.436.682.878.780| - 5.247.690.701.055
2. Finance lease fixed assets 224 - -
- Historical cost 225 - -

- Accumulated depreciation 226 - B
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 V.10 - 127.880.060
- Historical cost 228 5.704.506.450 5.704.506.450

- Accumulated depreciation 229 - 5.704.506.450] - 5.576.626.390




Items Code Notes Closing balance Beginning of the year
IIL. Investment properties 230 - -
- Historical cost 231 - -
- Accumulated depreciation 232 - -
IV. Long-term assets in progress 240 V.8b 63.937.002.383 156.058.380.744
1. Long-term work in progress 241 - -
2. Construction in progress 242 V8.b 63.937.002.383 156.058.380.744
V. Long-term investment 250 = -
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 - -
2. Investments in associates, joint ventures 252 - -
3. Investments in other entities 253 - :
4. Provision for long-term investments 254 - -
5. Investments held to maturity 255 - -
V1. Other long-term assets 260 197.241.541.249 194.591.547.839
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 V.13b 141.151.509.071 130.584.246.158
2. Deferred income tax assets 262 56.090.032.178 64.007.301.681
3. Long-term substituted equipment, supplies and spare 263 i i
parts
4. Other long-term assets 268 - -
Total assets (270 = 100 + 200) 270 2.498.732.319.529 2.133.750.483.703
C. LIABILITIES 300 1.821.925.409.416 1.420.430.988.911
I. Short-term liabilities 310 1.255.298.135.654 018.038.128.611
1. Short-term trade accounts payable 311 V.16a 502.754.005.285 320.433.089.774
2. Short-term advances form customers 312 - -
3. Tax and other payables to the State 313 V.17a 92.325.133.029 90.974.453.465
4. Payable to employees 314 248.541.639.619 226.890.455.230
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 V.18 51.302.945.058 64.811.451.382
6. Short-term intercompany payables 316 3 g
7. Construction contracts in progress pavables 317 - -
8. Short-term unearned revenue 318 - -
9. Other short-term payables 319 V.19a 16.670.069.792 15.127.784.646
10. Short-term loan and payable for finance leasing 320 V.15a 282.080.560.241 175.644.947.118
11. Provision for short-term liabilities 321 V.23a 25.599.000.000 -
12. Bonus and welfare funds 322 36.024.782.630 24.155.946.996
13. Price stabilisation funds 323 B -
14. Government bond under repurchase agreement 324 - -
I1. Long-term liabilities 330 566.627.273.762 502.392.860.300
1. Long-term trade accounts payables 331 V.16b - -
2. Long-term advances from customers 332 - :
3. Long-term accrued expenses 333 V.18b B -
4. Intercompany payables on capital contribution 334 - -
5. Long-term intercompany payables 335 - -
6. Long-term unearnes revenue 336 - -
7. Other long-term payables 337 B -
8. Long-term borrowing and finance lease liabilities 338 V.15b 559.910.778.951 495.676.365.489
9. Convertible bonds 339 - -
10. Preference shares 340 - -
11. Deferred income tax liabilities 341 - i
12. Provision for long-term liabilities 342 - -
13. Fund for science and technology development 343 6.716.494.811 6.716.494.811
D.RESOURCES 400 676.806.910.113 713.319.494.792
L. Owner's equity 410 V.25a 676.806.910.113 713.319.494.792
1. Owner's capital 411 449.628.640.000 449.628.640.000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411A 449.628.640.000 449.628.640.000
- Preference shares 411B - -
2. Share premium 412 393.100.000] - 393.100.000
3. Share conversion options on convertible bonds 413 -




Items Code Notes Closing balance Beginning of the year
4. Owner's other capital 414 351.818.182 351.818.182
5. Treasury shares 415 - -
6. Differences upon asset revaluation 416 e =
7. Foreign exchange differences 417 - -
8. Investment and development 418 V.25¢e 63.026.310.353 48.485.720.245
9. Enterprise reorganisation assistance fund 419 i E
10. Other funds belong to owner's equity 420 . i
11. Undistributed earnings 421 164.193.241.578 215.246.416.365
- Previous year undistributed earnings after tax 421A 64.007.301.681 71.227.078.298
- Undistributed earnings after tax this period 421B 100.185.939.897 144.019.338.067
12. Capital construction investment 422 - 2
I1. Budget sources and other funds 430 - -
1. Budget sources 431 & 3
2. Funds that form fixed assets 432 - 5
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 2.498.732.319.529 2.133.750.483.703
January 18, 2025
Scheduler Chief Accountant 10010 Acting Director -
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL
INDUSTRIES HOLDING CORPORATION

VINACOMIN-VANG DANH COAL JOINT

STOCK COMPANY

Address: 969 Bach Dang street- Quang Trung ward-

Uong Bi city - Quang Ninh province

Form No. B 02a - DN
(Issued under Circular No.

200/2014/TT-BTC dated December
22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT

Quarter 1V- All year 2024

uarurty e i
Items Code |Notes Y SNAESR:
. Previous year < Previous year
This year (2024) pores This year (2024) )
1. Revenue from sales of goods and
rendering of services 01 |VILla| 1.723.893.579.854 | 1.470.831.610.480 | 6.497.780.720.614 | 6.536.629.626.083
2. Less deductions 02 VIL2 " - # 2
(3. INet revenue Irom sales oI goods
and rendering of services (10=01 -
o 10 1.723.893.579.854 | 1.470.831.610.480 | 6.497.780.720.614 | 6.536.629.626.083
4. Cost of goods sold 1| viis| 1.542.297.085.912 | 1.294.013.436.103 | 6.110.359.528.694 | 6.064.655.948.550
5. Gross profit from sales of goods
and rendering of services (20=10-11) | 329 181.596.493.942 | 176.818.174.377 |  387.421.191.920 | 471.973.677.533
6. Financial income 21 |vma| 426824982 | 395073364 1.680.128.288 1.603.754.294
7. Financial expenses 2 |vms| 11759775758 | 13.323.913.135 43910.112.835 |  62.339.053.564
- Including: Interest expenses 23 11.759.775.758 | 13.323.913.135 43.910.112.835 | 62.339.053.564
8. Selling expenses 24 |vise|  4.786.090.990 3.272.864.869 15.312.623.995 9.773.691.842
9. General and administration expenses | 55 |yygal  60.473.390484 |  66.541.597.906 | 211.154.026927 | 217.051.379.598
10. Net operating profit{30=20+(21-
22) - (24+26)} 30 105.004.061.692 94.074.871.831 118.724.556.451 | 184.413.306.823
11. Other income 31 |vis 39.017.973 338.114.060 3.512.195.957 1.147.590.852
12. Other expenses 32 |voz 834.455.235 1.500.618.033 2.545.465.397 2.717.813.490
13, Net.other prafil(dd=d1-3]) 40 (795.437.262)|  (1.162.503.973) 966.730.560 | (1.570.222.638)
14. Net accounting profit before
tax(50=30+40) 50 104.208.624.430 92.912.367.858 119.691.287.011 | 182.843.084.185
15. Corporate income tax - current 51 |viLio| 13.808.828.578 12.563.086.738 17.421.291.214 31.603.969.501
16. Corporate income tax - deferred 52 7.917.269.503 7.219.776.617 7.917.269.503 7.219.776.617
17. Net profit after corporate income
tax (60=50-51-52) 60 82.482.526.349 73.129.504.503 94.352.726.294 | 144.019.338.067
1. Basicauiing gothme 61 1.834 1.626 2.098 3203
19. Diluted earnings per share 62
Scheduler Chief Accountant 18, 2025
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES HOLDING

CORPORATION LIMITED

VINACOMIN-VANG DANH COAL JOINT STOCK

COMPANY

Form No. B 03a-DN
(Tssued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of

Finance)
Address: 969 Bach Dang street - Quang Trung ward- Uong Bi city -
Quang Ninh province
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(INDIRECT METHOD )
All year 2024
Currency: VND
Accumulated from the beginning of the
It
ems i f Year 2024 Year 2023
1 2 3 4 5

I. Cash flows from operating activities
1. Net accounting profit before tax 01 119.691.287.011 |  175.610.186.821
2. Adjustments for 282.603.879.614 |  414.649.374.486
- Depreciation of fixed assets and investment
property 02 217.792.973.256 350.983.154.800
= Frovisions 03 22.936.642.884 1.610.628.204 |
- Unrealised foreign exchange interest/losses 04
- Interest/losses from investirlg activities 05 (2 03 5849361) (283 462 0‘82)
- Interest expense 06 43.910.112.835 62.339.053.564
- Other adjustments 07 -

3. Operating profit before changes in working

capital 08 402.295.166.625 590.259.561.307
* Inoreans, derease in receivables 09 (328.778.151.813)|  369.649.597.142
=« dncyeng, deaase 1 ioventones 10 30.623.237.593 |  124.327.532.175
- Increase, decrease in payables (not including

interest payable, corporate income tax payable) | 11 279.286.820.599 | (426.393.811.991)
- Increase, decrease in prepaid expenses 12 (11.733.882.271)]  (7.531.336.910)
- Increase, decrease trading securities 13

- Interest paid 14 (43.916.887.294)|  (62.419.429.773)
- Business income tax paid 15 (28.250.293.408)|  (125.240.517.550)
- Other income from business activities 16 5.675.500.000 _ 2.847.680.000
- Other expenses for Eu_siness activities 17 (79.784.595.000)|  (48.794.000.435)
Net cash inflows from operating activities 20 225.416.915.031 |  416.705.273.965
I1. Cash flows from investing activities

1.Cash_s.1;3_r;t on purchasing and constructing

fixed assets and other long-term assets 21 (372.953.940.992)| (157.114.197.691)




Accumulated from the beginning of the
A Cade) Reies Year 2024 Year 2023
2.Proceeds from liquidation, sale of fixed
assets and other long-term assets 22 1.781.738.889 -
3.Loans to and payments for purchase of debt
instruments of other entities 23
4.Recovery of loans given and disposals of
debt instruments of other entities 24
5.Payments for investments in other entities 25
6.Proceeds from disposal of investments in
other entities | 26
7.Loan interest income, dividends and profits
are distributed 27 254.110.472 283.462.082
Net cash outflows from investing activities 30 (370.918.091.631)|  (156.830.735.609)
III. Cash flows from investing activities
1.Proceeds from share issuance, capital
contribution 31
2.Money to return contributed capital to
owners, buy back shares of the issued
enterprise 32
3.Proceeds from borrowings 33 |VIL3 | 1414.397.357.373 |  1353.502.370.599
4.Payments of loan 34 |vila | (1.243.727330.788)] (1.535.723.592.956)
5.Payments for principal of finance lease 35
6. Dividend, profits paid to owners 36 (40.492.475.335)]  (40.417.522.110)
Net cash flows from financial activities 40 130.177.551.250 |  (222.638.744.467)
Net increase in cash during the
year (50 = 20+30+40) 50 (15.323.625.350) 37.235.793.889
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
the year 60 50.185.690.132 12.949.896.243
Effect of foreign exchange differences 61 : &
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
year (70=50+60+61) 70 33.583.133.626 50.185.690.132
January 18, 2025
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Reporting Entity: VINACOMIN - VANG DANH COAL JOINT STOCK COM Form number: B09 - DN
Address: No. 969 Bach Dang Street- Quang Trung (Issued in accordance with: Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

Uong Bi City-Quang Ninh Province dated December 22, 2014, issued by the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
Operational characteristics of the business:
Form of capital ownership
Vinacomin - Vang Danh Coal Joint Stock Company is a Joint Stock Company.
The charter capital of the Company at the time of reporting is VND 449,628,640,000, of which:

- State-owned capital (held by TKV Group) accounts for 66.83%, equivalent to VND 300,487,430,000.

- Capital contributed by other shareholders accounts for 33.17%, equivalent to VND 149,141,210,000.

Business Sector: Industrial production. The company operates in accordance with the provisions of Business

Registration Certificate No. 5700101877, issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Quang
Ninh Province, amended for the 10th time on August 02, 2018.

Main business lines:

Mining and collection of coal;

Maintenance and repair of automobiles and other motor vehicles; Repair of machinery and equipment;
Mining of stone, sand, gravel, and clay;

Mining and collection of peat...

Normal production and business cycle: 12 months

Characteristics of business activities of the company in the accounting year affect the financial statements:
none

Company Structure:

List of Subsidiaries: None

List of Joint Ventures and Affiliates: None

List of Subsidiaries without legal status: None

Accounting period and currency used in accounting

Accounting period: Starts from January 1st and ends on December 31st of each calendar year.

Currency used in accounting: Vietnamese Dong (VND).

Accounting Standards and accounting regime applicable

Accounting regime applicable

The company applies the Enterprise Accounting Regime according to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated
December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of Finance, and Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated March 21, 2016,

by the Ministry of Finance, regarding the amendments and supplements to some provisions of Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC, which guides the enterprise accounting regime.

A statement of compliance with Vietnamese accounting standards and regulations
The company has applied Vietnamese accounting standards and the guidance documents on standards issued
by the State. The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the provisions of each

standard, the Circular guiding the implementation of the standard, and the current accounting regime
applicable .

The company applies the voucher journal accounting method.

%




Accounting policies applied:

The principles for converting financial statements prepared in foreign currencies to Vietnamese
Dong; The impact of converting financial statements from foreign currencies to Vietnamese Dong: no
impact during the period.

The types of exchange rates applied in accounting: no impact during the period.

The principle for determining the effective interest rate (effective rate) used to discount cash flows: no
impact during the period.

The accounting principles for cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, including cash on hand, demand deposits, and funds in transit

Cash equivalents refer to time deposits with a maturity of one month.

Accounting principles for financial investments: not recognized in the current period.
Accounting principles for accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are reported on the balance sheet at their book value, encompassing Accounts
receivable from customers and other receivables.

Accounts receivable are tracked in detail by original maturity date, remaining maturity, and by individual
customer at the reporting date.

Method of allowance for Provision for bad receivable debts: Established for each doubtful account based on
its recoverable value.

Principle of recording inventories
Principle of recording inventories: at cost
Method of calculation of inventory value: Weighted average.
Method of inventory accounting: Regularly declare. The value is determined as follows:
- Value of raw materials, tools: Weighted average value
- Finished goods in inventory: Weighted average value

- Work in progress: Cost of raw materials, direct labor costs, and overhead costs based on normal operating
standards.

Method of setting up reserves for inventory price decrease: Not incurred during the period

Principles of accounting and depreciation for fixed assets, finance-leased fixed assets, and investment
properties:

Principles of accounting for tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets:

Tangible and intangible fixed assets are recognized at historical cost. During use, tangible and intangible
fixed assets are recorded at their original cost, accumulated depreciation, and net book value.

The principle for recognizing expenses incurred after initial recognition is as follows: upgrade and
renovation costs are added to the carrying amount of the asset, while periodic maintenance costs to sustain
operations are recorded as Cost for production and business

Depreciation method for tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets: Straight-line method; Depreciation
amount is calculated based on original cost.




10.

1

12.

13.

The annual depreciation rate and the depreciation period for an asset are implemented in accordance with
Circular 45/2013/TT-BTC dated April 25, 2013, providing guidance on the regime for managing, using, and
depreciating fixed assets; Circular 147/2016/TT-BTC dated October 13, 2016, amending and supplementing
certain provisions of Circular 45/2013/TT-BTC; and Circular 28/2017/TT-BTC dated April 12, 2017,
amending and supplementing certain provisions of Circular 45/2013/TT-BTC.

The depreciation period for tangible fixed assets of the company is as follows:
-Buildings and structures: From 5 to 25 years
-Machinery and equipment: From 5 to 9 years

-Transportation and transmission vehicles: From 6 to 10 years
-Office equipments: From 5 to 6 years

-Other assets: From 3 to 8 years
The accounting principle for joint venture contracts: No occurrence.

The accounting principle for deferred corporate income tax:
The accounting principle for deferred income tax assets:

Basis for recognizing deferred tax assets: These are related to deductible temporary differences, including
costs related to the payment for mining rights and adjustments after tax audits.

Tax rate used to determine the value of deferred tax assets: The tax rate applicable at the time the deferred
income tax is recognized.

Deferred tax assets should not be offset against deferred tax liabilities.
The accounting principle for deferred income tax liabilities: No occurrence.

The accounting principle for prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses are gradually allocated to Cost for Production and Business: this includes short-term
prepaid expenses and long-term prepaid expenses:

+ Short-term prepaid expenses include tools, materials, and other items of significant value that are used
once and have an allocation period of less than one year.

+ Long-term prepaid expenses include tools, materials, geological document usage fees, regular
maintenance costs, and other significant one-time expenses with an allocation period of more than one year.

Prepaid expenses are tracked in detail according to their terms.

The accounting principle for liabilities:

Classification of liabilities follows Decree No. 206/2013/ND-CP dated December 9, 2013, and current
regulations.

Liabilities are tracked by each entity, original term, and remaining term as of the reporting date.
During the period, the Company did not recognize any provision for liabilities.

Principles for recognizing borrowings and finance lease liabilities:
The value of borrowings is recorded based on the actual borrowings incurred during the period.

Borrowings are tracked in detail by the repayment terms for each borrowing entity.

J
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15.

16.

17.
18.
19.

20.

21.
22,

23.

Principles for recognizing and capitalizing borrowing costs:
Borrowing costs are recognized as Cost for Production and Business during the period they are incurred,
except for borrowing costs directly related to the investment, construction, or production of qualifying

assets, which are capitalized into the value of those assets when the conditions specified under Vietnamese
Accounting Standards are met.

Principles for recognizing for Expense payable:

These are expenses that have been incurred but for which complete documentation and payment procedures
have not been finalized at the time of preparing the financial statements. Once the expenses are fully
documented with invoices, etc., any difference between the estimated amount previously recorded and the
actual amount will be adjusted accordingly.

The principles and methods for recognizing provisions for payables:

Short-term provisions recognized in the current period are amounts set aside as provisions against expenses
in the current period to ensure the matching principle between revenues and expenses.

Principles for recognizing for unearned revenue: No occurrence
Principles for recognizing for convertible bonds: No occurrence.
Principles for recognizing for Equity Capital:

Equity Capital is recognized based on the actual capital contributed.

Surplus equity is recognized for direct expenses related to the issuance of shares.

Principles for recognizing for Margin of property revaluation:

+ When there is a government decision on property revaluation.

+ When implementing the equitization of state-owned enterprises.
+ When converting the ownership structure of a business

Principle for recognizing undistributed profits: It is the actual profit from the business operations of the
enterprise during the period.

Principles and methods for recognizing revenue and other income:

Sales and services revenue complies fully with the revenue recognition conditions outlined in the accounting
standard "Revenue and Other Income."

Other income: Reflects income from activities outside the company's main business operations, as per
regulations.

The principle for recognizing Income from financial activities: Based on the monthly interest notification
from the bank.

Revenue from construction contracts: No occurrence.

The accounting principle for revenue deductions: No occurrence.

The accounting principle for the cost of goods sold

Ensure that the cost of goods sold is matched with revenue.

Ensure the principle of prudence by immediately recognizing any costs exceeding the normal level of
inventory.

Deductions from the cost of goods sold: No occurrence.
Principles and methods for recognizing financial charges

Financial charges include costs or losses related to financial investment activities, borrowing costs, foreign
exchange losses, etc.

A0



24,

25.

26.

These expenses are fully recognized when they are actually incurred (including provisions for these
expenses).

Principles for recognizing selling expenses and General & administration expenses:

Selling expenses and General & administration expenses are fully recognized for all costs incurred during
the period.

Principles and methods for recognizing current corporate income tax expenses and deferred
corporate income tax expenses:

Current corporate income tax expenses are determined based on taxable income and the applicable corporate
income tax rate for the current year. Deferred corporate income tax expenses are determined based on the
amount of deductible temporary differences and taxable temporary differences. Current corporate income tax
expenses should not be offset against deferred corporate income tax expenses.

Other accounting principles and methods: Compliance with the principles set forth in the Vietnamese
Accounting Standards system issued by the Ministry of Finance.
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V ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Currency: VND

1 Cash 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
- Cash in hand: 527.614.431 2.307.331.043
- Demand deposit: 33.055.519.195 47.878.359.089
- Cash in transit : 0 0
33.583.133.626 50.185.690.132
2 Short-term investments : 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Historical Fair Contingency Historical Fair Contingency
cost value cost cost value cost
a) Trading securities
- Total value of stocks
- Total value of bonds
- Other investments
- The reasons for change vary with each investment:
+ Quantity
+ Value
31/12/2024 - 01/01/2024
b) Held To Maturity o
Book Value Historical cost Book Value
b1) Short term
- Term deposit - -
- Bonds
- Other investments
Total - -
b2) Long term
- Term deposit
- Bonds
- Other investments
¢) Investments in other entities 31/12/2024 01/01/2024

Historical Contingency Fair Historical Contingency Fair

COst cost value cost cost Value
- Investments in subsidiaries

- Invesstments in associates, joint ventures
- Investments in other entities

12
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Accounts receivable from customers:

Short-term receivable from customers: Details according to form 03A-TM-TKV; 03B-TM-TKV

Long-term receivable from customers: Not incurred
Other receivables:
Short-term: Details according to form 04-TM-TKV
Long-term: Details according to form 04-TM-TKV
Shortage of assets awaiting resol 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Quantity Value Quantity Value
Cash
Inventory
Fixed assets
Other assets
0 0
Non-performing Loan: Details according to form 06-TM-TKV



Holding Corporation Limited

VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

03A-TM-TKYV: TKV's short-term trade receivables

All year 2024
No.: Company name End of period Beginning of period
Total 1.175.014.797.535 838.328.994.352
| Parent company
1| Other Companies 1.175.014.797.535 838.328.994.352
Vinacomin Dabac lacoghicity, a branch of the Vietnam National Coal and
1 Mineral Industries Holding Corporation 1.175.008.549.749 838.328.994.352
2 Vinacomin - Mong Duong Coal Joint Stock Company 6.247.786

¥




Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries

VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL JOINT

STOCK COMPANY

03B-TM-TKV: Short-term trade receivables outside of TKV

All year 2024
No.: Company name End of period Beginning of period

Total 16.946.733 271.097.500
I Associate company
1 Other Companies 16.946.733 271.097.500
1 The MobiFone North Network Center, a branch of the MobiFone Corporation 1.123.994 37.449.896
2 Viet Nam Mechanical Assembly Join Stock Company 10.471.327
3 Tam Van Ha Long Joint - Stock Company 8.912.473
4 Households - Group 36 - Vang Danh 5.351.412 5.041.389
5 Medical expenses for employees with health insurance 219.693.742




Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Holding

Corporation Limited

VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL JOINT STOCK

COMPANY

04-TM-TKV: OTHER RECEIVABLES

Year 2024
End of period Beginning of period
No.: Items
Short term Long term Short term Long term

Total 15.982.810.825| 49.410.152.895 20.604.630.548 45.901.842.921
1 Other receivables in TKV 14.056.337.020 60.000.000 19.127.903.388 40.000.000
1 Receivables from equitization
2 Receivables on dividends and distributed profits
3 Receivables on employees 12.542.261.725 60.000.000 14.304.550.554 40.000.000
4 Advance 200.642.400
5 Deposits and Prepayments
6 Loans receivable
7 Receivables from individuals due to unilateral

termination of the contract in violation of the law.
8 Other receivables ' 1.313.432.895 4.823.352.834
11 Other receivables outside of TKY 1.926.473.805 49.350.152.895 1.476.727.160 45.861.842.921
1 Receivables from equitization
2 Receivables on dividends and distributed profits
3 o 1.031.740.315 39.000.186.750 328.740.315 36.937.894.592

protection
4 Deposit for industrial gas cylinders 148.000.000 148.000.000
5 Loans receivable
6 Expenses paid on behalf of others
7 Interest on Deposits and Prepayments 10.201.966.145 8.775.948.329
8 Other receivables 894.733.490

1.147.986.845

16




Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Holding Corporation Limited
VINACOMIN — VANGDANH COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form No.: 06-TM-TKV

DETAILED REPORT OF DOUBTFUL DEBTS
As of December 31, 2024.

End of period (December 31, 2024)

Beginning of period (January 01,

2024)
No.: Debtor Estimated | Provision Estimated | Provision
Original cost | recoverable | for doubtful | Original cost | recoverable | for doubtful
amount debts amount debts
A B (1) (2) @()=1)-(@2) ) (5) (6)=(4)-(5)
Total 5.820.620.376 480.000.000] 5.340.620.376 9.301.647.703| 1.298.670.211| 8.002.977.492
, From 6 months to
_|less than 1 year
From 1 year to less
I y 1.637.340.423| 818.670.211 818.670.212
____|than2 years (e
j  [Pewoilies fam sy 28528000  14.264.000]  14.264.000
incentive for 2021
TRCCCTVAaUTSS ITUIT MSUrance
premium differences due to
2 dhanges tthe beikowiliey 8.812.423 4.406.211 4.406.212
Lassal i g
Advance payment for timber
3  |purchase for forest planting - 1.600.000.000f  800.000.000{ 800.000.000
Uong Bi Forestry Company
I ¥rom 2 TEALR to Jess 1.600.000.000 480.000.000| 1.120.000.000 1.600.000.000 480.000.000| 1.120.000.000
than 3 years -
Advance payment for timber
1  |purchase for forest planting - 1.000.000.000|  300.000.000] 700.000.000
Uong Bi Forestry Company
Advance payment for timber
2 |purchase for forest planting - 1.600.000.000(  480.000.000{ 1.120.000.000 600.000.000 180.000.0001  420.000.000
Uong Bi Forestry Company
fy | roRL3years o 4.220.620.376 4220620376  6.064.307.280 6.064.307.280
more ; S =)
Advance payment for timber
1 |purchase for forest planting - 2.178.195.625 2.178.195.625
Cam Pha Forestry Company
Advance payment for timber
2 purchase for forest planting - 3.329.151.206 3.329.151.206 2.994.642.485 2.994.642.485
Uong Bi Forestry Company
Timber price difference from
contracts in 2007, 2008, and
3 2009 - Uong Bi Forestry 891.469.170 891.469.170 891.469.170 891.469.170
Company

i



7. Inventory : 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Continge Contingency
Historical cost  ncy cost Historical cost cost

- Purchased goods in transit :

- Raw materials : 71.615.308.934 60.757.713.023 0
- Instruments and tools : 4.241.528.087 3.495.190.440 0
- Work in progress : 2.477.328.420 9.895.636.142 0
- Finished goods : 115.762.834.844 150.593.201.871 0
- Merchandise inventory: 1.860.497.320 1.838.993.722 0

- Goods in transit for sale :

- Goods of tax-suspension warehouses :
In which:

- The value of inventory that is stagnant,
poor, or has lost quality and cannot be sold at
the end of the period 50.453.098
Goods are recalled
after use and are
being proposed for

destruction according
to regulations.

Causes and solutions for stagnant, poor, and
loss-of-quality inventory:

- The value of inventory used as collateral to
secure debts at the end of the period.

- Reasons for additional provisioning or
reversal of inventory price reduction
provisions

Plus inventory historical cost : 195.957.497.605

Long term assets in progress

Work in progress: Not incurred

Construction in progress :

Purchase

Construction in progress

( Details according to form 08B-TM-TKV )
Repair: Details according to form 08-TM-TMV

9, Increase, decrease in tangible fixed assefs: Details according to form 09-TM-TKV

10. Increase, decrease Intangible fixed assets: Details according to form 10-TM-TKV

18

18.679.096
Goods are recalled
after use and are
being proposed for
destruction according
to regulations.

226.580.735.198




Tap Poan CN Than - KS Vi¢t Nam

Céng Ty CP Than Ving Danh - Vinacomin

WORK-IN-PROCESS COST REPORT

08B-TM-TKV

(Ban hanh theo TT 56 200/2014/TT - BIC Ngay
22/12/2014 cia BG Tai chinh)

All year 2024
osin e
Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing batanc:
e aaa Constructi Cumulative total Total of Othe
ons! on and um! o total ola r
Debit Credit Equipment Other Handover Assets decreased Ci
Installation il deductions decrease Dobit o
24121 Basic ion { and Instaltation) 6.850.437.817 8.280.555.555 5.343.405.233| 6.343.405.233 13.103.843,050 13.101,843.050 2.000.000
30 Bank Loan 6.850.437.817 B.008.148.148| 6.390.615.021 6.300.615,021 13.241.052.838 13.230,052.838 2.000.000)
in ting and improving the
L ity, as wuoll as tha
KL EAp RN 77 771.663. A 663, 663,
234 s of the Vang Dah 1 Coal Processing 452,777.778| 1.663.040 771.663.040 771.663.040 771.663,040
Plant
O jon and Equlp for Capacity and
Automation of the Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing Flant 452.777.778 771,663,040 771.663.040| 771.663.040| 771,663,040
Vang Danh Wastawator Treatmant Facllity and
235 b i Wk Bystam 3.343.720.812 6.337.062,063 5.461.668,711 5.461.668.711 8.805.389.523| 8.803.380.523) 2,000,000
Fc:c";;”m" + Equipment - Vang Danh Wasisvatar Treaimant 3343720812 6337962053 5.461.668.711 5.461.668.711 8.605.380.523 8.803,389.523 2.000,000
252 " - Bamesic i 3.506.747.005 1.307.407.407 167.283.270 157,282.270 2.664.000.275| 3.664.000.275
e Clunh Gt area Dorelic Waatanmins Thoatment 3.506.717.005 1:307.407.407 157.283.270 157.283.270 3,664.000.275 3,664.000.275
60 Welfare fund
a0 Coal Processing
Objects pending ganaral allocaton
98 preciation sourca (Self-suppl ) 182,407,407 -47.209.788 -47.209,788 -47.200.788| -47.209,788
b nt In upgrading and Improving for
234 Capacity Enhancement and Automation of Vang
Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant
G + I Capacity and
Automation of Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant
ang c Wa ater 11eatmen
235 Plant and Coal Storagn Area Water Pumping -29.462.961 29,462,961 -29.462.961 -29.462.961
sbiuction + Equipmant - Vang Dal ustic Wastowator
iy g 29,462,661 +29.462.961 20,462,961 -29,462.961
252 ;l;"‘: Ga arca D i T 182.407.407 -17.746.827 17,746,827 -17.746.827| -17.746.827
R S AR Domeatis Wastavoler Trasimen 182.407.407) 17,746,627 17746827 7746827 _17.746.:827
24122 Basic tion { and 134.901.820.627 274.163.888,888 257.029.193.237 257.029.193,237 338.792.813.003 338,148,639.224 644.173.779 53.138.200,861
30 Bank Loan 128.464,576.264 246.217,083.333 226.784.677.114 226,784.677.114 311.417.502.005 311.258.002.995 159.500.000) 43.831.750.383
183 V4-VBA Open-pit Mining Expansion snd
Improvemant Project
Equipmant - Exposura 4-8A
231 : [ 1 for 2022 producti

oz




Closing balance

Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease
Com N Constructi d Cumulati | Total of (o]
ons on an: um ve tota otal ther
Debit Credit Equipment ther Han r redit
Instaflation quip o deductions o Asonts decransed decrease Dl ¢
Whaal laador - Production Investment 2022
phiblous biackh tor - Product 202
Mine Drainage Cantral Pumping Station
233 | Automation (-10; -175 GVD; -50 GCG) 23.521,B563.636 1.200.000.000 1.200.000.000 1.200.000,000 25,021.863.636 25.021.863,636
Equipmant - Mine Drainage Cantral Pumping Station Automation 23.821.863.636 1.200.000.000 1,200.000.000 1.200.0:00.000 25.021.863.636 25.021,863,636
| ni in upgrading and improving
234 Capacity Enhancemant and Automation of Vang 61,783.750.000 60.067.236.655) B0.067.236.659| 60.067.236.659 60.067.236.658
Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant
C + Equip Capacity and
A vien of Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant 61,783,750.000| 60.067.236 659 60.067.236,659| 60.067.236.,659 60.067,236.659
Vang Danh i Traatment
235 Plant and Coal Storage Area Water Pumping 5.624.074.074 6.324.435.277) 6.324.435.277 6.324.435.277| 6.324.435.277|
| System
Canstruction + Equipment - Vang Danh Domeste Wastawatar 5.624.074.074 6.324.435.277 6326 435.277 6.324.435.277 6.324435.277
Treatment Plant
243 {’, ip for 2023 prod 23,130.800.000] 20.651,851.852 20,651.566.000) 20.651.566.000 43,782.366.000 43.668.066.000 114.300.000
quip e tion s it 2023 20.651,851,852
BE50 mina yor balt - F i 2023 4.928,000,000) 4,928.000.000| 4,828.000.000
P i | system- Producti 2023 7.763.439.600 7.763.435.600)| 77634 3!.803‘ 7.686,639,600 166.800.000|
Battary-powarsd il systam - F 2023 11.007.626.400 11.007.626 400 11.007.626.400 10,960, 126.400 47.500.000/
Oil-b d - Production Investmant 2023 4.082.300.000 #,082.800.000 4.082.800.000
Electric generator - Production Investment 2023 14.120.000.000 1,880,500.000| 1,880.500.000 16.000.500.000 16.000.500.000
In Equi for Tunnal i
244 2073 N 32.784,800.000 26,903,703.704 28.789.800.000 28.789.800.000 61.574.600.000] 61.574.600.000
Eguipment -for Tunnel Excavation 2023 28,903,703.704
Seraper conveyor Tanmaur - for Tunnel Excavation 2023 2.800.000.000 2.800,000.000 2.900,000.000] 2,800.000.000
Cosl ranspart wagon 3 Tans - for Tunnel Excavation 2023 £.340.000.000 5.340.000.000 5.340.000.000
Hydraullc shock abscrber parsonnel carrar - for Tunnal
Excavation 2023 2.934,000.000 2.934.000.000) 2.934,000.000)
Z-cabin hattary aloctric train - for Tunnel Excavation 2023 3,405,000.000 3,405.000.000 3.408.000.000 3.405.000.000
Winch for load shaft- for Tunnel Excavation 2023 10.618.800.000 10.618.900.000 10.618.900,000
BT R . Ao Tl Exesion 4.400,000,000 4.400,000.000] 4:400,000.000 4.400.000.000
Hydraulic axcavalor In the mine- for Tunnal Excavation 2023 4.400.000.000 4.400.000.000] 4,400.000.000 4.400.000.000
Multi-function gas mater - for Tunnel Excavation 2023 2,660.000.000| 2.660.000,000 2,660.000.000
CH4 gas detnctor - for Tunnel Excavation 2023 5.286.000.000 €.286.000.000| 6.286.000.000
A tar- far Tunnel E: tion 2023 1.309.500.000 1.309.500.000 1.309.500.000
Automaltic alr doar -for Tunnal Excavation 2023 1.330,000.000 1.330.000.000! 1.330.000.000
Tunnal axploration drilling machine- for Tunnel Excavation 2023 4.670.000.000 4.670.000.000| 4.670.000.000| 4.670,000.000




" sl
Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing batanca
Gl ° Cc ion and Cumulative total Total of
onstruction umu otal Other
Debit Credit Equipment Other Handover sets d s i dit
Installation Ui deductions i BTN decrease e Cre
Expinsion procf transformer 400kVA - for Tunnal Excavation 2023 2,700.000.000| 2.700.000,000 2.700.000.000 2.700.000,000!
Naon-axploslon-proof 6kV soft starter - for Tunnel Execavation 2023 1.062.000.000 1.062.000.000 1.062.000.000 1.042.000.000
Morn-axplosion-proof 6KV solt starter - for Tunnal Excavation 2023 2.410.,000.000] 2.410.000.000 2.410.000,000 2.410,000.000
Ming sxplosion-praof water pump - for Tunnel Excayation 2023 1.352,000.000 1.352.,000.000 1.352.000.000/
Explosion-proof multi-stage water pump -for Tunnal Excavation 054,400,000 854,400,000 954,400,000
JEnphnlowwIsubmmlbla pump- for Tunnel Excavation 2023 2,842,800,000 2.842.800.000 2.842.800.000 2.842 800,000
Investment in soft support rig aquipmant & ah 13 13 000 &7 19| 6.676.
245 hydrnulic frame-typa 47.276.676.819 13444444804 .200.000.000 200,000, 60.476.676.8 60476, 818
Equipmant- soft suppart rig &
ilic Irama-typa props 47.276.676.819 13.444.444.444 13.200.000.000 13.200.000.000| 60.476.676.819) 60.476.676.819
Automation system for tha transport ling in the
246 fongee 7.088,888.889 7.514.114,023 7.514,114.023) 7.514.114.023
Project cost- Automatan system for e tansport I In the 7,988.880.889 7514114023 7514.114.023 7514.114.023
longwall mine
247 In Combal li quip 1.686.111.111
Project cost- Combal tunneling aquipmant 1.686.111.111
248 r y
|mechanized longwall mining systam
Project cost- equir for sy lzod jznd langwall
mining
Impraving transportation capacity to surve
250 Inclined Shaft product 10.439.814.815
Project cost ~ Improving transportation capacity o sarve Inclined
Shaft produetion 10.430.814.815
252 SuA mened ; 1.450.435.800 1.086.287,795 1.066,287.785 2.516.723.604 2.516.723.604
Hietia Casih G area Domaetia Wistewster: Treatment 1.450 435.800 1.066.287,795 1.066.287.795 2.516.723.604 2516.723 604
255 quip for 2024 p A 45,237,962 963 26.550.328.000] 26.550.328.000 24,608,328,000 24.563,128.000 45,200,000} 1.942.000.000
Project cost - Investment for 2024 production 45.237.962.963
Emudsifying pump station - investmant for 2024 production 1.942,000.000{ 1.942.DGO.IIKJ| 1.842.000.000
Superviscry cantrol and data acquisition system.. Mins Local Fan I
- investment for 2024 praduction 4.699.022.000 4.609.022.000/ ‘,mnzzmi 4.699.022.000
jcal HP Conl ing - |
I:::r:mr:“' et e imen oy Ak 4,864,000,000 4,864.000,000| 4,864.000.000 4.864.000,000

24




Closing balance

Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease
ges NS Construction and Cumulati | Total of Oth
o onsl nan m ve tota er
Debit Credit ment Other Handover Assets decreased it it
Installation Equp deductions b decrease Dett e
Magnatic suction machine - investmant for 2024 praduction 550.040.000] 590.040,000 580.040.000 580.040.000
Dust axtraction systam for coal Coal Processing Plant- investment 1.450,000.000 1.450,000.000 1.450.000,000 1.450.000,000
for 2024 production
s - for 2024 product 4,082.800.000 +4.082,800.000 4.082.800.000 4.082.800.000
Stationary elr compressor
v far 2024 production 4.407.466.000 4,407 4B6.000 4.407.466.000 4.407.466.000)
Trucks of all kinds - investment for 2024 preduction 4,515.000.000| 4.515.000.000 4.515.000.000) 4.489,800,000 45.200.000
256 'E'L"::"“'“‘ in Equipment for Tvnnal Exctvation 43.209.250.259) 36.836,536.360) 38.836.536.360 22.940.500.000 22.640.900.000 15.895,636.360
Frojact cost - Equipment for Tunnel Excavation 2024 43,209 2509 250
Seraper convayor - for Tunnel Excavation 2024 5.800.000,000/ 5,800.000.000 5,800.000.000 5.800,000.000
Elactric fralns of nll kinds - for Tunnel Excavation 2024 2.250,000.000 2.250,000.000| 2.250.000.000 2.250.000.000
'Wagon 3 tons- for Tunnal Excavation 2024 5.2au.om.umi 5.280.000.000 5.280.000.000 5,280.000.000|
Multl-purposa excavator-for Tunnel Excavation 2024 4 B40.000.000 4,840.000.000 4.840,000.000
'Winch for load shat - for Tunnel Excavation 2024 5,307.000.000| 5,307.000,000 5.307.000.000
Elactrical Interlock system - for Tunnal Excavation 2024 1.854.240.000 1,854 240.000) 1.854.240.000) 1.854.240.000
Automatic sir door systom- for Tunnel Excavation 2024 1.283 636,360, 1.283.636,360) 1.283,636.360
Various typas of gas dotactors- for Tunnal Excavation 2024 16.015,898.000 6.015.888.000| £.015.898.000 6.015.898.000
A = for Tunnel 2024 1.740.762.000 1.740.762.000) 1.740.762.000] 1.740.762.000
;’;;fm types of undarground weter pumps- for Tunnel Excavation 1.258.000,000 1.258,000.000 1.258.000,000)
E&f’;“‘i"w' aubunanitis shary pasp: Kor Tunos Excomden 3,207,000,000 3.207.000.000 3.207,000.000
258 aut:umaum:nm monitering system for GkV 02777778
| q statlon
Praject cost- Automation and monitoring system for GkV
undarground distribution station 802.777.778
| " P
in 1o enh;
250 = x 18.480,000.000} 18.480.000.000 18.480.000.000|
! |upmny
EABRCL 00N i 18.480,000,000 18.480.000,000 18.480,000,000
capacty
261 iivin e o Siponnt s rppel i 5.244.444.444 4,104.373.000 4.104,373.000 4.104.373.000 4.104.373.000
by storm No. 3
mm"aradwhmum pump A150 - repair domages caused by 600.635,000/ 690.635.000 650.635,000 690.635,000
Cutting machine PJG 770-400/6Y -Rapair damages cavsed by 1.161.375.000 1.161.375.000| 1.161.375.000 1,161.375.000)
storm Mo, 3
| Explosion proef submersible pump BOS120-50-30/M - Repalr .
damages eausod by No.3 892.500.000{ 802,500,000 892,500,000/ B92.500.000
: proof cutting PJG 800 - Repair damagas
caused by storm No. 3 741.853.000 741.863.000 741.863.000 741.863.000/
Madium voltage soft starter IEMM-MVS-500:200 - Repalr damages
caused by storm No. 3 618,000,000} 618.000.000 618.000.000 18.000.000
Praject cost - Repair damages causad by storm No. 3 5244444 444
&0 | Wolfare fund
a0 Coal Processing
Objects pending ganeral allocation




Closing balance
Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease g
Code Name c nd Cumulative total Total of
’ onstruction a mulative ota Other
Debit Credit Equipment Other Handov Assets decreased it Credit
Installation e deductions o dacrease el
88 prociation source (Self ) 6.437.244.363 27.946.B05 555 30.244.516.123] 30.244.516.123 27.375.310.008 26.890.636.229 484.673.779) 5.306.450.478
183 V4-VBA Opon-pit Mining Expansion and
Improvemant Projsct
Equipment - Expostira 4-8A
Mine Drainage Cantral Pumping Station
23 Automation {-10; -175 GVD; -50 GCG) 1.192.592.583 1.281.818.182 1.281.818.182 1.281,818,182] 1.281.818.182]
Equipmant - Mins Orainags Cantral Pumping Station Automation 1.192.,582.593 1.281.818.182 1.281.818,182 1.281.818.182| 1.281.818.182)
in upg and Imp g J
234 Capacity Enhancament and Automation aof Vang 10.126.435.185| 9.676.771.918) 9.676.771.918 9,676.771.918 9.676.771.918
Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant
Ci ion + Equif Capacity and
A tion of Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing 10.126.435.185| 0.676.771.018 9.676.771.918 9.676.771.918 0676.771.018
Vang Danh L T
235 ;u'r;:ui Coal Storagae Araa Water Pumping -6.072.000 <6.072.000 -6.072.000 -70.468.779 64,396,779
Goniriction + Equipment - Vang Denh Damesiic Wstowster -6.072.000 -5.072.000) £.072.000 70468779 84.396.779
Treatment Plant
243 Equip R 2Ly 2.022.380.727 2.504.620.630 2.505.454.545 2.505.454.545 4527.835.272 4527.835.272
Equip = Praduct 2023 2.504.629,630
Cantrlfugal watnr pump- Production Investment 2023 2505.454.545 2.505.454.545 2,505,454 545 2.505.454.545)
Gl | = Products 2023 063,800,000 93.800.000 §3.800.000
Solt starter cabinet - Production Investment 2023 377.508,000| 377.508.000) 377.508,000
Invartar - Production Investmant 2023 485.000.000) 495.000.000) 495,000,000
Latha Machine- Production |nvestment 2023 278272727 2782127927 218272727
hearing machine - Producth 2023 355.000.000 355,000,000 355.000.000
Tunnal eslumn ramoval machine Production Invesiment 2023 220,800,000 220,800,000 220.800.000
Mine testing banch - Production investment 2023 202,000,000 202.000.000 202,000,000
In Eq for Tunnol i
244 2023 4 889.500.000 5.506.481.481 5.500.761.000| 5.500.761.000 6.390.261.000 5.969.084.000 420.277.000
- Equip far Tunnal tion 2023 5.506.481.481
Winch11,4xW - Equipment for Tunnal Excavation 2023 T70.000.000 770.000.000( 770,000,000
Dual drum Winch - Equipment for Tunnel Excavation 2023 324,000,000 324.000.000 324.000.000 324.000.000
Rock scrapar - Equipment for Tunnel Excavation 2023 445,452,000 445.452.000 445,452.000 445.452.000
F column drill rlg- Equipmeant for Tunnel Ex 2023 1,128.800,000) 1,128,800.000 1.128,600.000 1.124,523,000 4.277.000




sin
Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing balance
i el Co ction and ative total Total of
nstru an Cumulative t otal of Other
Debit Credit Equipment Other Handover | As: crease it
Installation u deductions . e d decrease Dby Credit
|Explosion-proof Circult Bkeaker 2004 - Equipment for Tunnal
! ation 2023 1.286.009.000 1.296.009.000 1.296.009.000 1.206.008.000)
Exploslon-proof magnetic stortar 604 - Equipment for Tunnel l
!;“m 2023 416.000.000 416.000.000 416,000.000 416,000,000
Explosion proof 4kVA - Equi far Tunnal
IEn:mninn 707.000.000/ 707.000.000 707.,000.000 707.000.000
Explosion-proal mult-stage water pumps - Equipment for Tunnel
Excavation 2023 119,500,000 119,500.000 119.500.000
Exp proof sul ibla pumps- Eq for Tunnal
Excavation 2023 1.183.500.000} 1.183.500.000{ 1.183.500.000 1,183.500.000
Investmant In soft support rig equipment & 363,636 525,96
245 byl Sty o 3.525.362.636 3.535. a; 3,630
| Equipment- soft support rig &
hydrauic rame-typa props 3.525.363 636 3,525.363.636 3.525,363.636
{Automation system far the transport lina in the aza 3P9.215.4
ek llangwat min 320215478 215.478 478
Projact cost- Aulomation system for the transport lina in tha 329215478 329.215.478 329.215.478]
lengwall mine
262 gl‘;"m“ Gearea D A 268.000.000 268,000,000 208,000,000 268.000.000
Belectemy- Tl Ga sren Domestic Wastawater Treatmant 268.000.000 268,000,000 268.000.000 268,000,000
255 Equipmant investimant for 2024 production 4,835,185.185) 5.963,539.000 5.063.539.000 649.304.000 649.304.000 5.314.235.000
Projact cost - Investment for 2024 production 4,835,185.185
Fan motor P=800KW - Invastmant far 2024 produstion 2.6890.000.000 2.690,000.000) 2.650.000.000|
F\T\rmu-; for mizing and lowering scrapar conveyor- Investmant far
2024 production 501.930.000 501,930.000 501.930.000| 501.830.000
Cablo winch & electric holst -invastmant for 2024 production 105.930.000| 105.930.000 105.930.000| 105.930.000)
T - for 2024 productis 267.256.000 267,256,000 267.256.000
bridge- I it for 2024 227.078.000 227.078.000 227.078.000
Sealed wolding - for 2024 f 350.000.000| 390.000.000 390,000.000
Vacuum cireull breaker incoming panal - invastment for 2024 295,359,000 205.360.000 205,369,000
production
Circuil broaker sagmant panal investment for 2024 production 443,052,000 443.052.000 443.052,000)
Distribution panal for 2024 prod 1.001.480.000 1.001.480.000) 1.001.480.000
Trucks of all kinds- Investmant for 2024 production 41.444,000 41.444.000 41.444.000 41.444.000]
In for Tunnal
256 2024 L 2.470.370.370; 3,883.000,000; 3.883,000.000 220.000.000| 220.000.000| 3.663.000.000
Praject cost - Equip far Tunnal E: ton 2024 2.470.370.370
Elocric blasting machine, Blasting machine charging rack -
| Equipment for Tunnel Excavation 2024 220.000.000] 220.000.000/ 220,000.000 220.000.000
Wagon winch- Equipmaent for Tunnel Excavation 2024 745.000,000| 745,000,000/ T45.000.000|
\Winch -Equig for Tunnel 2024 769,000,000 769.000.000/ 760,000.000]
Winch for load shaft - Equipmant for Tunnel Excavation 2024 680,000,000 6B0.000.000)| GB0.000.000
Vatlous types of underground watar pumps- Equipmant for Tunnel
| Exeavatian 2004 1.469.000,000 1.469.000.000 1.463.000.000
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Code Name

Opening balance

Plan

Accumulate

Cumulative decrease

Closing balance

Debit

Credit

Construction and
Installation

Equipment

Other

Cumulative total

Total of
deductions

Handover

Assels decreased

Other
decrease

Debit Credit

caussd

g in equip 1o repair

261 by storm No. 3

131111

B42.028.000

B42.028.000!

B42.028.000

B42.026.000

Explosian-proat local fan 2x37k\W - Repalr damages caused by
storm Mo, 3

193.000.000|

193.080.000

183.080.000

1593.090.000)

Clrcuit Bkeaker KJZ-200 - Ropair damages causad by storm No.
3

76.500.000|

76.500.000

76.500.000

76.500.000)

|Sof starter QJRA3-25001140(660) - Repair damages caused by
storm Neo, 3

161.500.000|

161.500.000

161.500.000

161.500.000

Magnatic starter GJZ-(200+20)/1140{650-380N) - Repalr damages
caused by storm No. 3

38.250.000)

38.250.000

38.250.000)

38.250.000

Wind fan 30K\ FBYNoB.0/30(Il) - Repalr damages caused by
storm No. 3

140.250.000]

140.250.000|

140.250.000|

140,250,000

Explosion-proof cutting machines PJG 800 - Repalr damages
causad by storm No. 3

232,438,000

232,438,000

232,438,000}

232.438.000|

Projact cost - Rapals damages causad by storm No. 3

131nLmm

24123 Othar baslc construction (Consulting fees)

5.018.170.587

6.090.506

7.158,333.333

5.819.759.695)

5.819,758.695

4.002.247.701

4.001.313.533

934.258

6.835.682.491 6.090.806

o8 Dopraciation sourca (Self:

5.018,170.587

6.090.906

7.158.333.333

5.810,759.695

5.810.759.695

4.002.247.791

4.001.313.533

934 258

6.835.682.491 6.090.906

V4-VBA Opan-pit Mining Expansion and

18 Impravemant Projoct

1.523.384.T74

2.272.725|

1.523,384.774 2.272.725]

Other eosts of V4-VEA Open-pit Mining Expansion and
Imprevement Project

2.272.725|

2272725

Survoy and preparation of forest planning adjustmant records- \4-
VBA Opon-pit Mining Expansion and Improvement Project

111.572.465]

111.572.465

Preparation of a 1/500 scale master plan - V4-V8A Open-pit
Mining Expanslon and (mprovement Project

357.897.008

357.897.006)

| impact and
far the 4-8A open-pit mina

626.041.516

626.041.516)

| Prapare foasibility study report - the 4-8A opan-pit mine

387.873.787

387.873.787

| Project to develop underground mining at the -50
102 to ~175 laval In tha Canh Ga area of the Vang
Danh coal mine

assel

3818181

Propare fassibility stady report - -50 -i- <175 Canh Ga area

3.818.181

3818181

Gonstruction of a peat coal filtration and prassing

ares

113.010.755

113.010,755

of peat coal

Exploration drilling for C
firation and pressing area

113.010.755

113.010.755

Production managemsnt service area, Vang Danh
i cantral

302.537.000

560.185.185

302.537.000

Tanning - Feasibilty study repor + Survey + Consuuclion

302.537.000

560.185.185)

302.537.000

drawing design + Verification + Environmantal Impact assassmant

Mine Dralnaga Cantral Pumping Station

pros Automation {-10; -175 QVD; -50 GCG)

442.460.909

257.407.407

257.414.591

257.414.591

699.875.500

598,875,500

Prag ien of éc and
Cantral Pumping Station Automation

l report- Mine Dralnage

442,460,805

442.460.809

442,460,909

| Suparvision- Mine Drainage Central Pumping Station Autcmation

257.407.407

25741451

257.414.551

257.414.50

257.414.501

l

e

>




Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing balance
S bl Canstructi d Cumulative total Total of Oth
onstruction an umulative total ol er
it E o]
Debl Credit Installation quipment ther dedclans Handover Assets decreased docronsn Debit Credit
In and ing for
234 Capacity Enhancement and Automation of Vang 441.816.182 633.333.333 622223516 622.223.516 1.064.041,698 1.064.041.608)
Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant
E ic and tachnical rapert + Projact -
in ding and improving for Capacity and 441,818,182 441.818.182 441.818.182|
Autemation of Veng Danh | Coal Processing Plant
pervision - | t in upgrading and improving for Capacity
Enhancamant and Automation of Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing 633,333,333 622.2231.516 622 223.516| 622223516 622223516
Plant
Vang Danh [ L
235 Plant and Coal Starage Area Wator Pumping BB5.430.280) 205,206,206 291.182.768 291.182.789 a976.613.070) 975.678.821 934.258
System
Survay, planning + Technical research + Construction drawing
dasign - Esti o oic T Plant B50.657.880 650.657.880) 650,657,880
Design fion + Land - Domestic
Treatment Plant 34772400 34.772.400| 34,772,400
Consulting - Vang Danh Demestic Wastewatar Treatment Plant 206.206.206 201,182.799) 291,182.799 291.182.799) 2090.248.541 934,258
242 ;ﬂ’;‘:r‘ mlning balow -175 laval, Varig Banhi 1.583.518.519 2.391.902.441 2,391.992.441 2.301.892.441
Consulting fees- Undarground mining balow -175 lavel 1.503.518.510
Praparation of policy report - Undarground mining below <175 level 1.235.220 545 1.235.220.545 1.235.229.545
Survey and drawing of topographic maps and plenning -
Jorground mining below -175 level 1.156.762.896 1.156.762. 896 1.156.762.896
243 E for 2023 product 277.247.085 277.247.085 277.247.085)
Economic and technical raport + Auditing + Project management -
|investmant for 2023 produciion 277.247 085 277.247.085 277.247.085




Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing balance
o Hove C ction and Cumulativ al Total of Oth
" onstruction an x umul @ tot otalo ar
Debit Equipment t
Credit istaliation quipm Other ded e Handover Assets decreased de m Dabit Credit

244 '2";;;"“’“‘ oy Eqilipmant For Tunnel Excavation 263.932.015 253,932,915 253.932.916
Econamie and technical raport + Auditing + Project managemant-
for Tunnel Excavation 2023 253.932.915 253 932915 253.932.015)

Invastmant in soft support rig equipmant &
245 hydraulic frame-type props 390.909.091 390.509.081 350.809.091
|Economic and technical rspert + Auditing + Projsct management-
Soft support rig equipmont & hydraulic frame-type props aseni 350,909,091 a9y
246 Automaion aysiorm, for-t traniepor Fne i te 361.323.369 9,260,259 361.323.369

Izngwall mina
Project cost- Automation system for tha transpart lina in the 361,423,369 2.258.250 361,223,369
longwall mina
247 in Gombal ing equip 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000.000) 300.000.000
Project cosi- in Combad g equl 300.000.000] 300.000.000 300.000.000 300.000.000

Equip far g 5Y d
248 machanized longwall mining system 19,855,088
Projact cost - for I hronized
mechanizad longwall mining systam L]

Improving transportation capacity 1o sarve
250 Inclined Shaft production 429,629,630 420,948,030 429.548.630 429.948.630
Project cost - Improving Wansportation capacity to serve Inclined
Shalt production 429.629.630 429,948 630 429948 B30 429 948,630
251 Rencvation of tha Vang Danh shaft ventilation 46,296,296

systam
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Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing balance
Code Name nd C | of
Construction a umulative tota Total Other
Debit Credit Equipment Other Handover As: ecreased Debit i
Installation il deductions i decroase ot
Prajact enst - Renovation of the Vang Danh shaft ventilation 146.206.206
system
252 g;”mh Qe 226.116.227 113.888.880 113,512.196| 113.512.196 339.628.423) 339,628,423
Er ol = EankiCik prse trissta Wergniey Tevetnant 226.116.227 113,888,880 13,512,196 113.512.196 320,628 423 339.628.423
Raw coal ransport system to two Coal
254 | sing Piant 615.740.741
Prejact cost - Raw coal fransport systam to twa Coal Processing 615.740.741
Plant
255 Equipmant invastmant for 2024 production 356.481.481 57.000.000 357.000.000 357.000.000
Project cost Anvestment for 2024 production 356.481.481 357.000.000 357,000.000 357,000,000
256 ;02‘ ERH e g 344444444 344.814.815 344 B14.815 344 814 815
Project cost - Equipmeant fer Tunnel Excavation 2024 344,444,444 344.814.815) 344,814.815| 344.814.815)
257 Underground slurry pumping system 393.518.519)
Project cost - Underground slurry pumping systom 393.518.519)
| Automation and monitaring systom for GkV
Fag undarground distribution station 328703704 322781818 322781818 SR
Project cost - Autamation and monitoring system for 6k
undorground distibution station 328.703.704 322.781.818) 322781.818 322 781,818

2y




Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing balance
S s Construction and Cumulalive total Total of Othi
ons' anl umulative er
E .
Debit Credit Installation quipment Other daductions Handover Assets decreased docranse Debit Credit
250 mont in equipment o enhance | A 388.868.889 388,888,889 388.888.889 388,888,829
et cont s In equipment to snhance product 388,888, 88,828,880 288,888,380 388,888,880
kit 888,889 388,888, 888, 888
260 Machanized equipment syatam for soft support 194,444,444
gwall mine
Prajoct cost - Machanized aquipmant systam for soft support 194,444 444
langwall mina i
262 .| v for 2025 p ! 64.814.815
Project eost - Investment for 2025 production 64.814.815]
In Equi for Tunnal
263 2005 46,296,200
Project eost - for Tunnal Excavation 2025 46.206.295
T Po— for ventilat
o and mina gas management &nd control AT
Projoct cost - Additional Ineg for
and mine gas managamant and control e
24124 :;"‘:}"“"’ {Praject 309,259 259 157.307.242 157.307.242) 157.307.242 157.307.242
98 Depreciation source (Self-supp 309.259.259 157.307.242 157.307.242 157,307,242 157.307.242
243 Equif for 2023 p 149.074.074
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Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease Closing baiance
i W Construction and Cumulative total| Total of Othe
onsl na m ve r
Debit Credit Insaliation Equipment Other datuctions Handover Assets decreased ducrasise Debit Credit
Economic and tachnical report + Auditing + Project managamant -
Imvastmant for 2023 production 149.074.074
244 mar I Equigmont for Tunns! Exzavsioh 160,185.185, 167.307.242 157.307.242 157.307.242 157.307.242
Ecanomic and tachnical repert + Auditing + Project managsment -
for Tunnel Excavation 2023 180185125
Project g = for Tunnal jon 2023 157.307.242) 157,307.242 157.307 242 157,307 242|
24125 Other basic construction [Other costs) B.241.270.404 1.303.703.705 1.622.523.738 1.622.523.738 5,894,584 205 5.804.197.184 387.011 3.969.209.937,
98 Depreciation source [Salf-supf 8.241.270.404 1.303,703.705) 1.622523.738 1.622.523.738 5.894,584.205 5.804,157.184, 387.02 3.969.200.837
V4-VBA Opan-pit Mining Expansion and
183 Improvement Project 3.948.000.000) 02,592,593 3,581,000 3.581.000 3.951.581,000
E Impact on fee Vé-VBA Open-
pit Mining Expansion and Improvemant 43.000.000/ 43.000.000
Land cloaranca - V4-V8A Opan-pit 92.582,593|
Auditing - V4-VEA Open-pit
Praparation of construction drawing design - V4-VEA Opan-pit 3.581.000 3,581.000/ 3,581.000]
Paymaont for forest replacemont planting - V4-VBA Open-pit 3.905.000.0001 3,905.000.000
218 :::::Tﬂnn management service area, Vang Danh) 0.200.000 9,200,000 9,200,000

A0




Closing ce
Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease balan
Code Name Construction and Cumulative total Total of Oth Debi redi
onstru an umul et 0 ar
Debit Cre Equipment Other Hando' Assets decraase t
i Installation P deductions Ve i . decrease X &
Valuation fes for land clearance approval -Production
| mansgemeont service ares, Vang Danh contral §.200.000 9.200.000 8.200.000
Mina Drainage Central Pumping Station
233 A tion (-10; -175 GVD; -50 GCG} 118.518.519) 214,733,954 214.733.954 214.733.954 214.733.954
Equipment- Mina Drainage Central Pumping Station Automation 102,305 250 102,305.250| 102.305.250| 102.305.250)
Audiling - Mine Crainage Cantral Pumping Station Automation 118.518.518 112.428.704 112.428.704| 112.428.704 112.428.704
in upg and Imp for
234 Capacity Enhancement and Automation of Vang 223.148.148)
Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant
| Auditing - In upg! g and imp g for Capacity
Enhancament and Automation of Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing 223.148.148,
Plant
‘Vang Danh [ \
235 Plant and Coal Storage Area Watar Pumping 4.200.242.089| 140.740.741 217.984.031 217.984.031 4.508.226.120 4.507.835.089 a87.021
Systom
Design varlfication +Land clearance - Vang Danh Domastic
\Wastowster Treatmant Plant 4.2680.127.000 4.280,127.000) 4.280.127.000)
Conatruction + Equipment - Vang Danh Domestic Wastewater
Trea! t Plant 10.115.088) 097,350,834 97.350.834 107.474.823] 107.474.923
Auditing- Vang Danh Domestic Wastawatsr Traatment Plant 140.740.741 120,624.157| 120.624.197 120,624.197| 120.237.176| 387.021
In ol p .
241 capacity in 2022 79.629.630 79.780.000 79.750,000 79.780,000 79,750,000
Proparation of e and technical report + Auditing - to
Increase production capacity in 2022 79.629.630 78.790.000/ 79,790,000 79.790,000 79,790,000
243 i it for 2023 producti 223.148.148) 4.863.635 4.B63.635 4.863.635 4,863,635




Closing balance

Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumulative decrease
Coce = Constructi d Cumulative total Total of Othei
5 on an um tol r
Debit Credit Equipment Other Handover Assels decreased Debit Credi
Installation i deductions decrease :
Praparation of ie and ical report + Auditing+Project
at - for 2023 p 223.148.148

Crawler hydraull for 2023 producti 649.081 649,081 649.091 B49.091
Forkiift for 2023 product 4.214.544 4214544 4214544 4,218,544
244 ke I ERuipasant foy Tunne! 104,444,444 327.524.638 327,524,638 327,524,638 327.524.638
Prop of ic and report + Auditing+Project

- for Tunnal fion 2023 194,444,444
\Winch for load shatt - for Tunnel Excavation 2023 127.563.305 127,563,305 127.563.305 127.563.305)
Auditing- for Tunnel Excavation 2023 199.961.333 1988.961.333 199.961.333 199,961,323

Investment in soft support rig equipmant &
245 b 2,028.315 179,620,630 638.929.760 638.920.760 641.958.075| 641.958.075
[Equipment. Soh supportig oquipment & hydrauli famstype 3.028.315 458.065.215 450965215 461.993.530 461,993,530
F tion of ic and technical report + Audliing+Project
managemant - soft support rig equipment & hydraule frame-type 179,629,630] 179.964.545 179.964.545 179.964.545 179.964.545)
props

[Automation system for the transpart fine In tha
i iangwall mina 634.203 634.203 634,203
Projuct cost- Aulomation system for the transport lins in the
forigual s 634.203 634,200 534,209
252 :::;i: G area D 51,851,852 117.487.783 117.487.783 117.487.783 117.487.783
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Closing balance

Opening balance Plan Accumulate Cumuiative decrease
o Name Construction and Cumulative total] __ Total of Other
onstruction an umulative to o
E ent or r ts
Debit Credit Installation quipm Oth deductions Handove Assets decreased diceaa Debit Credit
i e Dormestic Wanewstar Treotmen 51,851,852 147.487.783 117.487.783 117.487.783 117.487.783
I In equip to p s
250 s 7.794.734 7794734 7.794.734
Erolecs S In squipment to enhance produch 7.784.734 7.754.734 7794734
capacity
Total 155.011.680.435|  6.090.906, 291.215.740.730 6343405233  257.020.183.237|  7.500590.675|  270.972.189,145 362.040,795.291 361.293,300,239 647.405058|  63.943.002.289 6.090.906
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Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Holding Corporation

Limited Form No.: 08 -TM-TKV

VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

DETAILED REPORT ON MAJOR REPAIR FOR FIXED ASSETS
Year: 2024
Currency: Dong

Major repairs
. carried out ; x .
No.: Name Opaning 'Plan since the Major regairs Cost allocation Closing
balance (Adjustment) o completed balance
beginning of
the year
A |[B 1 2 3 4 S 6
Prepaid expenses for major repairs at the beginning of the
I - 2.169.721.526
period
Internal road behind Vang Danh 1 coal processing plant
1
o ) . - ) | 531.453.848
Repair of belt bridge items and reinforcing reinforced concrete
2
structure of Vang Danh 1 coal preparation plant 1.638.267.678
j  [Ferformed duting the perigd 1.052.772.215 | 99.133.400.000 | 94.981.243.922 | 96.034.016.137 | 43.588.695.054
s -
p  [Messowicing i TN - | 15535.300.000 | 14.374.936.070 | 14.374.936.070 | 14.374.936.070
Electromechanical repair
Al - 7.702.300.000 6.823.330.484 6.823.330.484 6.823.330.484
Underground Rock Excavator XD-032 (Asset number: 001/16;
1 1.066.500.000 - - -
_1004/12; 006/12) S N R e B I -
Underground Rock Excavator XD-032 (Asset number: MXD 0.,32-
1.1 554.410.082 554.410.082 554.410.082
_|006/12, Card number: B12-0145) _ DN, S | I e _
Underground Rock Excavator XD-0,32 Asset number: MXD-0,32-
1.2 510.531.352 510.531.352 510.531.352
001/16, Card number: B16-1726) ' ;




Major repairs
. carried out ’ " :
No.: Waige Opening .Plan it e Major repairs Costaiiation Closing
balance (Adjustment) : completed balance
beginning of the
year
Underground Rock ZCY-45 (Asset number: ZCY45R-002/20;
2 669.100.000 . 2 "
ZCY45R-004/20)
Underground Rock ZCY-45 (Asset number: ZCY45R-002/20)
2.1 667.887.797 667.887.797 667.887.797
8 ton battery electric train (Asset number: 006/12; 001/13; 002/13;
3 3.508.200.000 - - -
004/16; 001/14; 002/14)
Repair and overhaul of battery electric train CTY 8/9B ( Asset
3.1 744.818.155 744.818.155 744.818.155
number: TD8T-004/16, Card number: D16-1861
Repair and overhaul of battery electric train TD8-900AT (Asset
32 766.089.008 766.089.008 766.089.008
number TD8T-004/11, Card number: D11-0399)
Repair and overhaul of battery electric train TD8T-900AT ( Asset
33 758.111.977 758.111.977 758.111.977
number TD8T-001/13, Card number: D13-0096)
8 ton battery electric train (Asset number: 002/09; Card number:
34 789.778.375 789.778.375 789.778.375
D09-0186)
12 ton battery electric train (Asset number: 001/12; 001/15)
4 894.300.000 - - -
Battery electric train TD12-900AT ( Asset number TP12T-001/12,
1 Card number: D12-0367) 881.979.639 881.979.639 881.979.639
Emulsifying solution pumping station BRW80/35 (Asset number:
5 |BNHS55-001/19; 002/19) | BN - " -
Repair and overhaul of emulsifying solution pump station
5.1/BRW80/35 80L/p, ( Asset number: BNHS5 -001/19, Card number: 263.072.790 263.072.790 263.072.790
B19-3630)

C




Major repairs
carried out

No.: Name Opening .P[an since the Major repairy Cost allocation Closing
balance (Adjustment) : completed balance
beginning of the
year
Emulsifying solution pumping station WRB200/31,5 (31,5A) 125
6 500.200.000 - 5 -
kW (Asset number: BNH125-001/20)
Repair and overhaul of emulsifying solution pump station
6.1|BRW200/31,5 200L/p, ( Asset number BNHI125 -001/20, Card 499.943.786 499.943.786 499.943.786
number: B19-4160)
Transformer 400 kVA 6/0,69 -:- 0,4 kV (Asset number: MBA400-
’ ’ .000.000 s . 2
7 1001/82; 002/05) S
Transformer TCILBII 400 kVA 6/0,69-:- 0,4 kV (Asset number:
7.1 MBA400-002/87, Card number: A87 0002) 231.722.733 231.722.733 231.722.733
Transformer TBHDP 400 kVA 6/0,69 kV (Asset number: MBA400
72 002/14, Card number: A14-0002) 154.984.790 154.984.790 154.984.790
A.2 |Repair of transport equipment 7.833.000.000 |  7.551.605.586 | 7.551.605.586 | 7.551.605.586
Dump truck: Scania P310 ; License plate 14N-9094; 14M-9037
1 2.557.100.000 - - -
Repair and overhaul of dump trucks Scania brand P310; License
i 1% 1.255.160.212 1.255.160.212 1.255.160.212
plate: 14N-9094
Dump truck: Scania P310 ; License plate: 14M-9037
1.2 1.246.305.906 1.246.305.906 1.246.305.906
Dump truck: Kamaz 6520; License plate 14M-5700; 14M- 5649
: 1.676.200.000 - . .
Dump truck: Kamaz 6520; License plate 14M-5700
2.1 824.658.143 824.658.143 824.658.143
Dump truck Kamaz 6520; License plate: 14M- 5649
2.2 816.137.467 816.137.467 816.137.467
Excavator Kwasaki 85Z5; License plate: 14LA-1438 & 14LA-1437
3 3.599.700.000 - - -
Excavator Kawasaki 8575, License plate: 14LA-1437
& 1.697.895.715 1.697.895.715 1.697.895.715
Excavator Kwasaki 85Z5; License plate: 14LA-1438
3.2 1.711.448.143 1.711.448.143 1.711.448.143




Major repairs
carried out

3

i Pl : : .
No.: Name Opening ; - since the Major repairy Cost allocation Clesing
balance (Adjustment) 7 completed balance
beginning of the
year
Outsourcing outside TKV
B ' 1.052.772.215 65.795.100.000 63.698.465.158 | 64.751.237.373 | 12.305.916.290
B.1 |Repair of work equipment and electromechanical . 5.197.400.000 | 5.159.673.175 | 5.159.673.175 | 5.159.673.175
Water pump PN DF450-60x5 (Asset number: BDF450-001/18;
1 618.900.000 - " -
002/18)
Explosion proof water pump DF450-6x50 Asset number: BDF450-001/18,
1.1 300.965.701 300.965.701 300.965.701
L Card number: B18-3352)
Explosion proof water pump DF450-6x50 Asset number: BDF450-002/18,
12 281.035.068 281.035.068 281.035.068
Card number: B18-3353)
Monorail System KPZS -148.7 (Asset number: HTMNR-001/20)
2 4.578.500.000 4.577.672.406 4.577.672.406 4.577.672.406
B.2 |Transport equipment repair 1.900.000.000 1.797.601.375 | 1.797.601.375 | 1.797.601.375
1 Crawler dozer CAT D6R; License plate: 14XA- 0903 1.900.000.000 1.797.601375 | 1.797.601.375 | 1.797.601.375
fi2 [Cowl procesing squipment Tepaix 950,000,000 637.613.950 |  637.613.959 |  637.613.959
Combined transformer station item 1600kVA-6/0.4kV belongs to
1 NMTVD2 machinery and equipment system(Asset 400.000.000 - - =
number:MBA1600-001/17)
Combined transformer station item 1600kVA-6/0,4 (Asset number:
1.1 154.320.685 154.320.685 154.320.685
MBA1600-001/17) Card number: B17-3264
Booster filter feed tank V=52m3; Motor P=18,5kW (Asset number:
2 550.000.000 483.293.274 483.293.274 483.293.274
CK18,5- 002/17)
B.3 |Architectural repair 1.052.772.215 | 57.747.700.000 | 56.103.576.649 | 57.156.348.864 | 4.711.027.781




Name

Opening
balance

Plan
(Adjustment)

Major repairs
carried out
since the
beginning of the
year

Major repairs
completed

Cost allocation

Closing
balance

Repairing Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant: Repairing the 3rd
floor of the coal pouring house and power station No. 6, No. 7 and
bunkers 3004A, 3004B, 5016, 5017, 5018, block road 5, road 6, steel
floor 2nd floor of the main preparation house of Vang Danh 1 Coal

Processing Plant

9.291.600,000

7.971.028.509

7.971.028.509

1.660.630.938

1.1

Prepare Technical Economic Report for Repairing Vang Danh 1
Coal Processing Plant: Repairing the 3rd floor of the coal pouring
house and power station No. 6, No. 7 and bunkers 3004A, 3004B,
5016, 5017, 5018, block road 5, road 6, steel floor 2nd floor of the

main preparation house of Vang Danh 1 Coal Processing Plant

375.418.666

375.418.666

78.212.222

1.2

Supervision of Repair of 3rd floor of coal pouring house and power station

No. 6, No. 7 and bunker 3004A, 3004B, 5016, 5017, 5018, block road 5,

road 6, steel floor 2nd floor of main coal preparation house of Vang Danh 1

coal preparation plant

299.669.519

299.669.519

62.431.150




Major repairs
carried out

underground electromechanical workshop

Openi Pl j i
No.: Name b:f:]::eg (Ad jus:l:wn 0 since the M::;';r :::;ers Cost allocation : llo sing
beginning of the P e
year
Repair of underground roof support bending workshop, structural
2 welding  workshop and  shift house of  underground 7.476.500.000 - 2.096.140.059
electromechanical workshop
Prepare Technical Economic Report for Repair of underground roof]
2.1|support bending workshop, structural welding workshop and shift| 290.495.111 290.495.111
house of underground electromechanical workshop
Repair of underground roof support bending workshop, structural
2.2|welding workshop ~and  shift house of underground 6.606.803.323 | 6.606.803.323
electromechanical workshop
Supervising the construction of Repair of underground roof support
2.3|bending workshop, structural welding workshop and shift house of] 280.864.677 280.864.677

bl
a-f
2




Name

Opening
balance

Plan
(Adjustment)

Major repairs
carried out
since the
beginning of the
year

Major repairs
completed

Cost allocation

Closing
balance

24

Audit of repair costs for Repair of underground roof support bending
workshop, structural welding workshop and shift house of

underground electromechanical workshop

65.097.482

65.097.482

24

Adjustment down after Audit of repair costs for Repair of|
underground roof support bending workshop, structural welding
workshop and shift house of underground electromechanical

workshop

(4.877.896)

(4.877.896)

Repair and reinforce the reinforced concrete structure of the floor
supporting the 163 screening machine, pouring house, main

preparation house of Vang Danh coal preparation plant

5.005.300.000

2.733.007.880

2.733.007.880

455.501.315

3.1

Prepare technical economic report for Repair and reinforce the
reinforced concrete structure of the floor supporting the 163
screening machine, pouring house, main preparation house of Vang

Danh coal preparation plant

361.866.469

361.866.469

60.311.078

32

- Reviewing construction drawing design of Repair and reinforce
the reinforced concrete structure of the floor supporting the 163
screening machine, pouring house, main preparation house of Vang

Danh coal preparation plant

24.991.969

24.991.969

4.165.328

3.3

Repair and reinforce the reinforced concrete structure of the floor
supporting the 163 screening machine, pouring house, main
preparation house of Vang Danh coal preparation plant (remaining

art)

1.474.613.342

1.474.613.342

245.768.890

3.4

Supervising the construction of Repair and reinforce the reinforced
concrete structure of the floor supporting the 163 screening machine,

pouring house, main preparation house of Vang Danh coal

preparation plant

287.200.808

287.200.808

47.866.801




Major repairs
carried out

54

production management area of Lan Thap

No.: Name Opening .Plan since the NjOr tepein Cost allocation e
balance (Adjustment) o completed balance
beginning of the
year
Repair of canteen number 3 into a health care area for workers
4 19.635.800.000 18.320.817.588 | 18.320.817.588
Consulting on Budget appraisal of Repair of canteen number 3 into
4.1 32.848.331 32.848.331
a health care area for workers
Consulting on feasibility study report of Repair of canteen number 3
42 151.772.519 151.772.519
into a health care area for workers
Consulting on design, construction drawings and project estimates for
43 437.593.216 437.593.216
Repair of canteen number 3 into a health care area for workers
Construction supetvision of Repair of canteen number 3 into a
4.4 430.562.470 430.562.470
health care area for workers
Repair of the campus of the production management area of Lan
5 16.338.500.000 16.174.433.198 | 16.174.433.198
Thap
Consulting on feasibility study report for Repair of the campus of]
5.1 113.144.352 113.144.352
the production management area of Lan Thap
Consulting on design, construction drawings and project estimates
5.2|for Repair of the campus of the production management area of Lan 295.030.190 295.030.190
Thap
Construction supervision of Repair of the campus of the production
53 355.866.885 355.866.885
management area of Lan Thap
Audit of construction works for Repair of the campus of the
106.184.926 106.184.926

H




Major repairs
carried out

number TS: d17-3123)

No.: Name Opening .Pian since the Mxjorregatcs Cost allocation Closing
balance (Adjustment) i completed balance
beginning of the
year
Adjustment to reduce settlement value: Repair of the campus of the
55 (28.084.670) (28.084.670)
production management area of Lan Thap
Do it yourself
C 17.803.000.000 | 16.907.842.694 | 16.907.842.694 | 16.907.842.694
Repair of electromechanical equipment
C.1 13.583.000.000 12.866.678.157 | 12.866.678.157 | 12.866.678.157
Scraper conveyorSKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 001/17; 007/17;
1 2.100.000.000 - - -
010/17; 014/17; 017/17; 020/17; 023/17; 025/17; 026/17; 030/17)
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 014/17, Card
1.1 136.832.280 136.832.280 136.832.280
number TS: d17-3117)
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 023/17, Card
1.2 219.157.080 219.157.080 219.157.080
number TS: d17-3126)
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 001/17, Card
1.3 271.432.220 271.432.220 271.432.220
number TS: d17-3035)
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 025/17, Card
1.4 268.930.120 268.930.120 268.930.120
number TS: d17-3131)
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 007/17, Card
1.5 144.796.175 144.796.175 144.796.175
| [number TS: d17-3041)
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 020/17, Card
1.6 158.880.565 158.880.565 158.880.565

G2




Major repairs
No.: Name Opesixg _th : c::::?ﬂ?: t s e Cost allocation Closing
balance (Adjustment) & i completed balance
beginning of the
year

Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 010/17)

1.7 294.763.291 294.763.291 294,763.291
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 025/16)

1.8 177.068.473 177.068.473 177.068.473
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 017/17, Card

1.9 164.223.021 164.223.021 164.223.021
number TS: d17-3120)
Scraper conveyor SKAT 80 (Asset number: MC80: 030/17)

1.10 162.703.070 162.703.070 162.703.070
Underground conveyor belt B650 (Asset number; BT650: 004/18;
2 1.500.000.000 - - -

006/18; 007/18; 009/18; 010/18; 011/18)
Underground conveyor belt B650 (Asset number: BT650-007/18,

2.1 206.671.340 206.671.340 206.671.340
Card number: D18-3274)
Underground conveyor belt B650 (Asset number: BT650-011/18,

22 223.542.590 223.542.590 223.542.590
Card number: D18-3339)
Underground conveyor belt B650 (Asset number: BT650-004/18,

2.3 238.638.290 238.638.290 238.638.290
Card number: D18-3271)
Underground conveyor belt B650 (Asset number: BT650-010/18,

24 265.765.000 265.765.000 265.765.000
Card number: D18-3313)
Underground conveyor belt B650 (Asset number: BT650-006/18,

25 269.473.790 269.473.790 269.473.790
Card number: D18-3273)
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Major repairs
carried out

Card number: D17-3303)

O | ey |, et | e | cotaten| 2
beginning of the
year
Underground conveyor belt B650 (Asset number: BT650-009/18,
2.6 224,529,258 224.529.258 224.529.258
Card number: D18-3276)
Underground conveyor belt B800 (Asset number: BT800-003/15;
3 4.350.000.000 - - -
006/15; 002/17)
Underground conveyor belt B800 (Asset number: BT800-003/15;
3.1 1.243.715.315 1.243.715.315 1.243.715.315
Card number: D15-0139) )
Underground conveyor belt B800 (Asset number: BT800-002/17;
32 1.951.793.928 1.951.793.928 1.951.793.928

33

Underground conveyor belt B800 (Asset number: BT800-006/15;

Card number: D15-0470)

994.804.150

994.804.150

994.804.150

Underground conveyor belt B1000 (Asset number: BT1000-003/12;

1.500.000.000

1.328.071.885

1.328.071.885

1.328.071.885

002/15)

4
Card number: D12-0374)
Wagon tipping machine combination ML-360 (Asset number:
5 400.000.000 - - ;
MLG3T-001/13)
3-tons wagon tipping machine LG3-360 (Asset number: QLG3T-
355.494.996 355.494.996 355.494.996
002/12, Card number: D12-0398)
Mine Excavator EBH-45 (Asset number: EBH45-002/20)
6 ' 2.233.000.000 2.231.857.888 2.231.857.888 2.231.857.888
Fixed air compressor (Asset number: MNK301: 001/14; 002/14;
7 1.500.000.000 - - -

4¢




Major repairs
No.: Name Opesing i c::::eedt:: t EAJONER (L Cost allocation Closing
balance (Adjustment) e completed balance
beginning of the
year
Fixed air compressor (Asset number: MNK301: 001/14; Card
71 597.417.438 597.417.438 597.417.438
number: A14-0124)
Fixed air compressor (Asset number: MNK301: 001/15; Card
72 204.185.651 204.185.651 204.185.651
number: A15-0014)
Fixed air compressor (Asset number: MNK301: 002/15; Card
7.3 531.930.343 531.930.343 531.930.343
number: A15-0015)
Coal processing equipment repair
C.2 4.220.000.000 4,041.164.537 4.041.164.537 4.041.164.537
Non-standard slurry pump HMI150 (Asset number: BHM150-
1 700.000.000 674.035.900 674.035.900 674.035.900
002/14)
Vibrating screen SR-80 (80 tons/hour) (Asset number: SR80-001/12)
2 350.000.000 291.455.617 291.455.617 291.455.617
Vibrating screen to separate wet bran coal Q=1 80t/h, symbol SR180
3 450.000.000 433.745.989 433.745.989 433.745.989
(Asset number: SR180-005/17)
Vibrating screen to separate wet bran coal Q=180t/h, symbol SR180
4 450.000.000 431.574.639 431.574.639 431.574.639
(Asset number: SR180-006/17) _
Magnetit slurry pump Q=50m3/h (Asset number: HM?75-001/17)
5 500.000.000 497.483.344 497.483.344 497.483.344
Magnetit slurry pump Q=50m3/h (Asset number: HM75- 002/17)
6 500.000.000 497.483.344 497.483.344 497.483.344
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Major repairs
carried out

; P : . ;
No.: Name Dpening g n since the SERjpE s Cost allocation Cluziag
balance (Adjustment) e completed balance
beginning of the
year
Standard slurry pump HM200 (Asset number: BHM200-002/17) _
7 180.000.000 177.753.281 177.753.281 177.753.281
Dilute slurry pump 1 HMI150 Qmax=150m3/h (Asset number:
8 700.000.000 674.760.188 674.760.188 674.760.188
BHM150-002/17)
Vibrating feeder Q=275t/h (CLL-8) (Asset number: CL8-001/17)
9 130.000.000 120.840.745 120.840.745 120.840.745
Vibrating feeder Q=275t/h (CLL-8) (Asset number: CL8-004/17)
10 130.000.000 121.190.745 121.190.745 121.190.745
Vibrating feeder Q=275t/h (CLL-8) (Asset number: CL8-005/17)
11 130.000.000 120.840.745 120.840.745 120.840.745
TC TOTAL 1.052.772.215| 99.133.400.000 94.981.243.922 | 96.034.016.137 | 45.758.416.580
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Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries

VI

Holding Corporation Limited
NACOMIN — VANGDANH COAL JOINT
STOCK COMPANY

Form No.: 09 -TM-TKV

Consolidated Report on the Increase and Decrease of Tangible Fixed Assets

Year 2024
Part It Details by source
Currency: Dong
No. TARGET Total Equity Capital Loan capital Other capital
A B 1 2 3 4
_A |Historical cost —= HESEE e T IEe——
|1 |The amount at the beginning of the year _ 5.828.746.743.823 1.046.043.691.208| 4.707.898.041.241 _ 74.805.011.374

| Due to revaluation

Using
Mot used yet
No need to use
Waiting for liquidation -
- Total m‘igf';mi value of fixed assets after
depreciation

In which: Using o
- Tofgm-.‘gﬁal value of fixed assets using
morigage or pledge for loans

Increase during the period B B
Purchase during the period
Basic construction investment completed

Due to mobilization
Due 1o transfer

Due to reconciliation - B
Due to conversion of Investment Real Estate
Post-audit adjustment o
Other increase (change group)

Decrease during the period

Liquidation, sale
Due to conversion of Investment Real Estate
Due to mobilization
Due to transfer o
Due to conversion into tools
Due to reconciliation

Due to eapital contri bution transfer
Other decrease )

The amount at the end of the period
Using -

Notused yet
No need to use -
Waiting for liquidation =
- Tolal m-fg:'naﬂ'u{_ue_of fixed assets after

depreciation

I which: _USH‘E

- Total original value of fixed assets using

mortgage or pledge for loans
Wear and tear

Beginning of the year
Using

Not used yet

No need to use
Waiting for liguidation
Increase during the period
Due to depreciation
Duc to wear and tear
 Due to mobilization
Ducto transfer
Due to reconciliation

Due to conversion. of Investment Real Estate
Due to revaluation

| 397.783.469.238
Receive grant capital, capital contribution by tar

_ 6.195.768.198.222

5.797.984.728.984

30.762.014.839

_4.158.933.686.784
4.128.171.671.945

3.571.220.780.238

30.762.014.839
30.762.014.839

6.195.768.198.222

—_— e lhekss

397.783.469.238|

—_— e e

4.700.166.202.765
4.700.166.202.765

1.488.244.403.365

5.247.690.701.055
5.216.928.686.216

30.762.014.839
219.754.192.564

217.665.093.196
~ 2.089.099.368

1.037.326.993.222

8.716.697.986

756.592.052.452
747.875.354.466

356.152.068.950|

4.688.004.459.790|

19.893.581.451|

344.057.006.442

3.
3.324.163.424.991

3.209.614.165.833

72.653.275.972

2.151.735.402

58.284.627.890
56.132.892.488

 5.454.545.455

36.896.244.400  324.497.055.833  36.390.169.005
36.896.244.400|  324.497.055.833| 36.390.169.005
8.716.697.986  19.893581451]  2.151.735.402

8.716.697.986

1.074.223.237.622
1.074.223.237.622

860.792.728.677
860.792.728.677

193.049.072.072

939.507.130.145

19.893.581.451

3.783.240.581.600
3.783.240.581.600

1.295.195.331.293|

4.245.500.453.359 | B

2.151.735.402

109.043.444.977
109.043.444.977

56.132.892.488
56.132.892.488

62.683.117.551

930.790.432.159

8.716.697.986
36.292.477.187

4.225.606.871.908

19.893.581.451

178.951.949.578|

60.531.382.149

2.151,735.402
4.509.765.799

136.292.477.187|

1

178.951.949.578

2.420.666.431
2.089.099.368




2
£

TARGET

Total

Equity Capital

Loan capital

Other capital

>

B

1

2

3

B

Other increases (source)

]
=m

Decrease during the period

30.762.014.839

Due to conversion of Investment Real Estate |

8.716.697.986

19.893.581.451

I

2.151.735.402

Liquidation, sale

30.762.014.839

8.716.697.986

19.893.581.451

2.151.735.402

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to conversion into tools

Due to reconciliation

Due to capital contribution

Due to revaluation

\cmqmuhwm—l

Other decrease

T
=

The amount at the end of the period

5.436.682.878.780

Using

5.436.682.878.780

967.082.909.346

967.082.909.346

4.404.558.821.486

65.041.147.948

4.404.558.821.486

65.041.147.948

Not used yet

No need to use

Waiting for liquidation

= N A

The amount remaining

Beginning of the year

581.056.042.768

106.536.561.063

In which: Using mortgage or pledge for

12.121.893.823

loans 504.734.108.219 65.711.480.595 439.022.627.624
2|End of period 759.085.319.442 107.140.328.276 607.942.694.137 44.002.297.029
In which: Using morigage or pledge for
loans 549.540.748.612 69.414.086.756 480.126.661.856
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Vietnam National Coal and Mineral
Industries Holding Corporation Limited
VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form No.. 09 -TM-TKV

Consolidated Report on the Increase and Decrease of Tangible Fixed Assets

Year 2024
Part II: Group Details
Currency: Dong
—_— " ol Management
No. TARGET Total Buildings and i\':l(‘.hl?‘ler}' and tra nsqur'l. squipmient sixt Other fixed
structures equipment (rans.mlssmn tools assets
A B 1 2 3 - 4 5 [d
A |Historieal cost ) - = D
L |The amount at the beginning of the vear 5.828.746.743.523 ) 2.640.305.361.845| 1.687.264,104.036|1,127.302.444.626 204.960.647.682 | 168.914.185.634
_1|Using - 5.797,984.728.984 | 2.638.643.207.352 1.681.598.630.757) 1.105.173.142.879|203.655.562.362 168.914.185.634
_2|Not used yet - B ___ - o
3|Noneedtouse R _ -
4| Waiting for liquidation | 30.762.014.839| 1.662.154.493| 5.665473.279 22.129.301.747] 1.305.085.320
- Total original value of fixed assets
| |after depreciation 4.138.933.686.78412.036,753.091.012) 976.678.890.627(881.895.857.763 | 127.873.728.614| 135.732.118.768
Inwhich: Using 4.128.171.671.94512.035.090.936.519| 971.013.417.348|859.766.556.016 | 126,568.643.294| 135.732.118.768
- Total original value of fixed assets '
| using morigage or pledge for loans 3.571.220.780.238 | 1.481,233.532.527| 1.177.370.610.460 660.294.137.087 132.152.854.739 120.169.645.425
1L |Increase during the period | 397.783.469.238| 52.242.110.883 | 156.446.571.589| 68.837.718.912|36.341.556.978 | 53.915.510.876
I {Purchase during the period i - B - = N
__2{Basic construction investment completed | 397.783.469.238) 52.242 110.883| 186,446,571 589 68.837.718.912(36.341.556,978|53.915.510.876
_3|Receive grant capital, capital contribution Y oy — R
41Due to mobilization S = 15
5|Due to transfer =
6[Due to reconciliation
7| Due to conversion of Investment Real Estat —
_8|Post-audit adjustment
9| Other increase (change group) o — = | - o -
U1 | Decrease during the period _30.762.014.839| 1.662.154.493| 5.665.473.279|22.129.301.747| 1.305.085.320 o '

| Liquidation, sale

Due to conversion of Investment Real Estai
Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to conversion into tools

Due to reconciliation -

Due to revaluation o

Due to capital contribution transfer

Other decrease

The amount at the end of the period
Using
Not used yet
No need to use
Waiting for liquidation
- Total original value of fixed asseis
after depreciation
Inwhich: Using -
- Toial original value of fixed assets

30.762.014.839

6.195.768.198.222
6.195.768.198 222

4.700.166.202.763
4.700.166.202,765

1.662.154.493

2.690,885.318.235

A Ll h R T D

2.690.885.318.235

2.075.017.245.991
2.075.017.245.991

3.665.473.279

1.868.045.202.346

22.129.301,747

1.174.010.861.791

1.305.085.320

239.997.119.340

1222.829.696.510

1.868.045.202.346

| 460.899,073.203
1.460.899.073.203

LI74.010.861.791

§84.426.155 386
§84.426.155.386

239.997.119.340

144.091,609 417
144.091.609.417

222.829,696.510

135.732.118 768
135.732.118 768

using morigage or pledge for loans 1.488.244.403.365| 110.808.975.903 | 624.915.927.537|407.066.604.734 188.422.857.091| 157.030,038.100
|Wear and tear
Beginning of the year 5.247.690.701.055 | 2.350.724.412.374] 1.534.506.981,305 | 1.015.668.568.827 177.482.675.629) 160.308.062.920
Using. = 5.216.928.686.216(2,358.062.257,881 1,528.841.508,026 993.539.267.080 [176.177.590,309 160.308.062,920
Not used yet S .
No need to use - - n ]
Waiting for liquidation | 30.762.014.839| 1.662.154.493| 5.665.473.279 22.129.301.747 1.305.085.320 —
_|lncrease during the period | 219.754.192.564| 62.885.871.18888.558.789.737 | 39.475.006.601 17.727.988.542| 11.106.536.496

%




TARGET

Total

Buildings and
structures

Machinery and
equipment

Means of
transport,
transmission
equipment

Management
equipment and
tools

Other fixed
assets

A B

1

2

3

4

5

6

Due to depreciation

217.665.093.196

61.715.469.128

88.558.789.737

39.475.006.601

16.809.291.234

11.106.536.496

Due to wear and tear

2.089.099.368

1.170.402.060

918.697.308

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

L e

Due to reconciliation

Due to conversion of Investment
Real Estate

=)

-~

Due to revaluation

o0

Other increases (source)

11

Due to conversion of Investment
Real Estate

Decrease during the period

30.762.014.839

1.662.154.493

5.665.473.279

22.129.301.747]

1.305.085.320

Liquidation, sale

30.762.014.839

1.662.154.493

5.665.473.279

22.129.301.747

1.305.085.320

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Convert into tools, instruments

Due to reconciliation

Due to capital contribution

Due to revaluation

-l e R Rl e et

Other decrease

The amount at the end of the

5.436.

Iv
1|Using

2.878.780
5.436.682.878.780

2.420.948.129.069
2.420.948.129.069

.617.400.297.763
1.617.400.297.763

1.033.014.273.681

1.033.014.273.681| 193.905.578.851

193.905.578.851

171.414.599.416
171.414.599.416

Not used yet

No need to use

Ths_e_mnunt remaining

2
3
4| Waiting for liquidation
c
1

Beginning of the year

581.056.042.768| 280.580.949.471

In which: Using mortgage or
pledge for loans

504.734.108.219

236.970.788.553

152.757.122.731

111.633.875.799

27.477.972.053

136.000.972.774

101.440.932.216

21.715.291.962

8.606.122.714

8.606.122.714

b

End of period

759.085.319.442

In which: Using morigage or
pledge for loans

549.540.748.612

269.937.189.166

250.644.904.583

61.969.359.551

249.697.063.785

141.362.943.096

140.996.588.110

46.091.540.489

45.096.285.086

| 51.415.097.094

51.415.097.094




Coal and Mineral Industries Holding C

VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form No.: 10-TM-TKV

CONSOLIDATED REPORT ON THE INCREASE AND DECREASE OF INTAI

Year 2024

Part I: Details by Source of Capital Formation

Currency: Dong

TARGETS

Total

Equity Capital

Loan capital

Other capital

2

3

Historieal cost

Opening balance

5.704.506.450

1.893.649.007

3.810.857.443

Using

=

5.704.506.450

1.893.649.007

3.810.857.443

Not used yet

No need to use

B L IR —

Waiting for liguidation

- Total original value of fixed assets
after depreciation

4.238.254.178

1.497.396.735

2.740.857.443

In which: Using

4.238.254.178

1.497.396.735

2.740.857.443

]
i

|

Increase during the period

Purchased during the period

Internally generated within the enterpri

Increase due to business consolidation

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to reconciliation

Due to the conversion of investment pr4

Due to capital contribution received

Other increases

[
—

o loo|~|on|w s |w o]~

Decrease during the period

Liquidation, sale

Due to the conversion of investment pr

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to conversion into tools

Due to reconciliation

Due to revaluation

Due to Capital contribution transfer

\Doo-.:a\uw-hmm.—-,

Other decrease

Closing balance

5.704.506.450

Using

5.704.506.450

1.893.649.007

1.893.649.007

3.810.857.443

3.810.857.443

Not used yet

1
2
3|No need to use
4

Waiting for liquidation

- Total original value of fixed assets
after depreciation

5.704.506.450

1.893.649.007

3.810.857.443

Inwhich: Using

5.704.506.450

1.893.649.007

3.810.857.443

Amortization

Opening balance

Using

5.576.626.390

5.576.626.390

1.765.768.947

3.810.857.443

1.765.768.947

3.810.857.443

Not used yet

No need to use

iRl

Waiting for liquidation

1I

[Increase during the period

127.880.060

127.880.060

Due to depreciation

127.880.060

127.880.060

Due to Amortization

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

S S

Due to reconciliation

o




No.:

TARGETS

Total

Equity Capital

Loan capital

Other capital

B

=5

Due to the conversion of investment pr

-]

Due to revaluation

0

Other increases

=

Decrease duri e period

Due to the conversion of investment pr

Liquidation, sale

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to conversion into tools

Due to reconciliation

Contribute capital

Due to revaluation

el R A A N L N

Other decrease

-
<

Closing balance

5.704.506.450

Using

1.893.649.007

3.810.857.443

5.704.506.450

1.893.649.007

3.810.857.443

Not used yet

| b =

No need to use

Waiting for liquidation

Residual value

—

Opening balance

127.880.060

127.880.060

In which: Secured by a mortgage or pledge

Closing balance

b2




1al and Mineral Industries Holding

YINAUUMIN - VANGDANH

COAL JOINT STOCK
COMPANYV

Form No.: 10-TM-TKV

CONSOLIDATED REPORT ON THE INCREASE AND DECREASE OF INTANGI

Year 2024
Part II: Details by Group

Currency:

Dong

TARGETS

Total

Land use
rights

Issuance
rights

Trademar

Copyright K

, Patent

Software

License,
Franchise
license

Other
intangible
fixed
assets

B

1

24 5

6

7

8

—-||>>

Historical cost

Opening balance

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Using

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Not used yet

No need to use

T L

Waiting for liquidation

- Total original value of fixed
asseis after depreciation

4.238.254.178

4.238.254.178

In which: Using

4.238.254.178

4.238.254.178

Increase during the period

[y

Purchased during the period

L)

Internally generated within the
enterprise

Increase due to business
consolidation

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to reconciliation

Due to the conversion of
investment property (land use
rights)

Due to capital contribution
received

el

Other increases

Decrease during the period

Liquidation, sale

Due to the conversion of
investment property (land use

rights)

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to conversion into tools

Due to reconciliation

Due to revaluation

Due to Capital contribution
transfer

Other decrease

Closing balance

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Using

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Not used yet

No need to use

Waiting for liquidation

- Total original value of fixed
assets after depreciation

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Inwhich: Using

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Amortization

Opening balance

o

Using

5.576.626.390

5.576.626.390

5.576.626.390

L]

Not used yet

()

No need to use
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TARGETS

Total

Land use
rights

rights

Issuance |Copyright

Trademar

, Patent

Software

License,
Franchise
license

Other
intangible
fixed
assets

B

7

8

Waiting for liquidation

Increase during the period

127.880.060

127.880.060

Due to depreciation

127.880.060

127.880.060

Due to Amortization

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

| B =

Due to reconciliation

Due to the conversion of
investment property (land use
rights)

Due to revaluation

Other increases

Decrease during the period

Due to the conversion of
investment property (land use
rights)

Liquidation, sale

Due to mobilization

Due to transfer

Due to conversion into tools

Due to reconciliation

Contribute capital

Due to revaluation

Other decrease

Closing balance

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Using

5.704.506.450

5.704.506.450

Not used yet

No need to use

Waiting for liquidation

Residual value

Opening balance

127.880.060

127.880.060

In which: Secured by a mortgage
or pledge

(]

Closing balance




1.

12.

Increase, decrease in financial leasing fixed assets (not incurred)

Item

Architectonic

. Historical cost
. Beginning balance

- Finance lease during the year

- Purchase back of financial leased fixed assets

- Other increases

- Return of financial leased fixed assets

- Other decrease

. Closing balance

. Accumulated depreciation
. Beginning balance

- Depreciation for the year

- Purchase back of financial leased fixed assets

- Other increases

- Return of financial leased fixed assets

- Other decrease

. Closing balance

Residual value
- At the beginning of the year

- At the end of the year

* Notes and other explanations:

Equipment &
machine

Transportation &
transmit instrument

Other fixed
assets

Total

Increase, decrease in Investment property (not incurred)

Item

Historical cost
- Land use rights
- Building
- Building and land use rights
- Infrastructure

Increase in the
year

Decrease in the
year

Closing balance

Accumulated depreciation
- Land use rights
- Building
- Building and land use rights
- Infrastructure

Residual value
- Land use rights
- Building
- Building and land use rights
- Infrastructure

13. Prepaid expenses:
a Short term: Details according to form 13-TM-TKV
b Long term: Details according to form 13-TM-TKV




Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries

Holding Corporation Limited

VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL JOINT

STOCK COMPANY

13-TM-TKYV: PREPAID EXPENSES

All year 2024
No.: Contents Increase Decrease Closing balance
Total 240.957.512.916 229.223.630.645 149.354.783.328
I SHORT TERM 19.668.520.978 18.501.901.620 8.203.274.257
1.1 Major repair costs of fixed assets
1.2 Routine maintenance costs
2 Instrument and tools 11.879.058.058 11.047.743.304 4.896.256.886
3 Operating lease of fixed assets
4 Borrowing costs
5 Insurance 3.301.422.807 3.168.847.645 649,446,776
6 Cost of purchasing technical documentation
7 Compensation costs
8 Costs during the downtime
9 Other short-term prepaid expenses 4.488,040.113 4285310671 2.657.570.595
n LONG TERM 221.288.991,938 210.721.729.025 141.151.509.071
1.1 Major repair costs of fixed assets 20.766.179.859 6.880.749.307 16.055.152.078
1.2 Other asset repair costs 5.638.934.525 12.196.120.325 12.028.345.892
121 Routine maintenance costs 9.830.526.865 7.471.243.761
122 Other repair costs 5.638.934.525 2.365.593.460 4.557,102.131
2 Instrument and tools 34.651.570.000 51.231.584.361 38.380.603.324
3 Operating lease of fixed assets
4 Borrowing costs
5 Insurance
6 Cost of purchasing technical documentation
7 Compensation costs (migration)
8 Costs during the downtime
9 Incorporation costs
10 Costs during the implementatiuq phase not meeting the
criteria for recognition as intangible fixed assets
11 Business advantage value
12 Exploration rights fees 132.842.040.000 132.842.040.000
13 Geological data usage fees 6.324.905.979 47.179.581.766
14 The sale price difference is lower than the difference in value
of finance leased fixed assets and operating leased fixed assets
15 Other items 27.390.267.554 1.246.329.053 27.507.826.011




14 Other assets 31/12/2024 01/01/2024

a. Short term

Details by item

b Long term

Details by item




i Borrowing and fincance 31/12/2024 During the period 01/01/2024
lease liabilities Debt-service coverage Debt-service coverage
Value amount Increase Decrease Value amount
a |Short term loan 179.210.513.398 179.210.513.398 1.096.070.366.506 1.044.150.850.585 127.290.997.477 127.290.997.477
b |Long term loan 662.780.825.794 765.650.872.637 318.326.990.867 199.576.480.203 544.030.315.130 544.030.315.130
In which:
-Current portion of long-
term debt under 1 year 102.870.046.843 102.870.046.843 48.353.949.641 48.353.949.641
- Long term loan (over 1
year) 662.780.825.794 662.780.825.794 495.676.365.489 495.676.365.489
Total 841.991.339.192 944.861.386.035 1.414.397.357.373 1.243.727.330.788 671.321.312.607 671.321,312.607
¢ Finance lease liabilities: In the period with not incurred
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
d Amount of borrowings and overdue finance lease liabilities unpaid
Principal Interest Principal Interest
| -Loan
- Finance lease liabilities
- Reason for not yet paid
Total
d Detailed explanation of borrowings and finance lease liabilities to related parties — 31/1272024 — 810112024
Principal Interest Principal Interest
- Loan from TKV Group - - - -
- Finance lease liabilities
- Reason for not yet paid
Total - - = &

hX




16. Prepayments to suppliers:

a Short-term prepayments to suppliers: Details according to form 16-TM-TKV
b Long-term prepayments to suppliers: Details according to form 16-TM-TKV
17. Taxes and other payables to the State budget:

a Payable (details by tax type): Details according to form 19-TM-TKV

b Receivables (details by tax type): Details according to form 19-TM-TKV




Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries
VINACOMIN — YANGDANH COAL JOINT

Form No.: 16A-TM-TKYV

(Issued pursuant to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-
BTC of December 22, 2014, issued by the Ministry

of Finance)

16A-TM-TKV: SHORT TERM PAYABLES TO SUPPLIERS IN TKV

All year 2024
End of period Beginning of period
No.: of 4 i
Name of company Aionntaeailable Amount available
Amount Amount for repayment
for repayment

Total 189,894,188.970 189.894.188.970 91.710.207.367 91.710.207.367
Materials 18.447.818.452 18.447.818.452 30.217.948.459 30.217.948.459
Branch of Vietnam National Coal And Mineral Industries Holding

f Corporation Limited-Vinacomin Mining Project Management Unit SR RIARaR

2 Quang Ninh Mining Chemical Industry Company 1.914.564.704 1.914.564.704 1.926.681.991 1.926.681.991
Hanoi Mining Chemical Materials Company-branch of Vinacomin-

3 Mining Chemical Industry Corporation 187.920.000 187.920.000

4 Vinacomin-Institute of Energy & Mining Mechanical Engineering 1.295.838.000 1.295.838.000

5 Vinacomin-Institute of Mining Science and Technology - 338.888.999 338.888.999|

6 Deyelopment of Mining Technalogy and Equipment Joint Stack 2018.100315 2.018.100.315 1,694.302.500 1.694.302.500
Company

7 VML - Manufacturing and Materials Equipment Trading Joint Stock 776.610.740 776.610.740 723382.846 723,382,846
Company

8 VVMI-Mechanical and Pressure Equipment Joint Stock Company 2.818.363.753 2.818.363.753 217.191.900 217.191.900

9 Vinacomin - Coal Import Export Joint Stock Company 1.251.666.000 1.251.666.000 23.327.990.454 23,327.990.454

10 Vinacomin - Machinery Joint Stock Company 615.625.012 615.625.012

11 Vinacomin Uong Bi Electric Mechanical Joint Stock Company 940.436.900 940.436.900 212,398,100 212.398.100

12 Vinacomin — Mao Khe Mechanical Joint Stock Company 1.735.182.240 1.735.182.240 153.553.686 153.553.686

13 Vinncomin - Infirmatics, Techaology, Enviranment Jodnt Stock 48.600.000 48.600.000 455.549.672 455.549.672
Company

14 Vinacomin Industry Investment Consulting Joint Stock Company 2.083.580.040 2.083.580.040

15 Vinacomin - Materials Trading Joint Stock Company 2.761.330.748 2.761.330.748
Branch of Vinacomin - Materials Trading Joint Stock Company-Hon Gai

16 Nl Bsviise £92.985.489 892.985.489
Service 171.446.370.518 171.446,370.518 61.492.258.908| 61.492.258.908
| Branch of Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Holding

1 Corporation Limited- Vinacornin Dabac lscoghicity 856.111.683 856.111.683 2.475.786.269 2.475.786.269
Branch of Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Holding

2 Comestion Eimited - Visacoic - Hong 1 Coat Cetmipny 124.618.404.494 124.618.404 494

3 Vinacomin Business School 100.623.000 100.623.000! 245.000.000 245,000,000

4 Vinacomin-HERITAGE Ha Long Hotel 200,944,800 200.944.800

3 Vinacomin-Mine Rescue Center 1.245.297.349 1.245.297.349 2.460.027.289 2.460.027.289
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End of period

Beginning of period

' m - avai
No. Name of company Asiint avatlable Amount available
Amount f Amount for repayment
or repayment
6 Vinacomin - Environment Company Limited 3.826.666.316 3.826.666.316 2.854.751.238 2.854.751.258
7 Vinacomin-Institute of Energy & Mining Mechanical Engineering 1.520.188.138 1.520.188.138 1.107.266.716 1.107.266.716
8 Vietnam Coal and Mineral College 6.945.939.546 6.945.939.546 7.207.414.107 7.207.414.107
9 Vinacomin-Institute of Mining Science and Technology 2.132.847.033 2.132.847.033 1.309.337.815 1.309.337.815
10 Mine Safety Center 147.139.954 147.139.954 1.497.331.385 1.497.331.385
1 Development of Mining Technology and Equipment Joint Stock 1.802.618.246 1.802.618.246 143.628.061 143 628.061
Company
12 Mao Khe Coal Area Medical Center 4205.798 4.205.798 1.257.114.363 1.257.114.363
13 Vinacomin Nui Beo Coal Joint Stock Company 109.503.712 109.503.712
14 VVMI Viet Bac Mechanical Joint Stock Company 1.347.538.578 1.347.538.578
15 VVMI-Mechanical and Pressure Equipment Joint Stock Company 4357.733.785 4357.733.785 1.507.553.724 1.507.553.724
16 Vinacomin Uong Bi Electric Mechanical Joint Stock Company 2.262.095.017 2.262.095.017
17 Vinacomin — Mao Khe Mechanical Joint Stock Company 1.350.669.711 1.350.669.711 902.454.162 902.454.162
18 Vinacomin Mining Geology Joint Stock Company 9,872.680.542 9.872.680.542 28.814.327.817 28.814.327.817
19 Vinacomin - Informatics, Technology, Environment Joint Stock 2.484.053.183 2.484.053.183 1.054.897.256 1.054.897.256
Company
20 Vinacomin Industry Investment Consulting Joint Stock Company 2.516.042.887 2.516.042.887 6.181.411.613 6.181.411.613
Branch of Vinacomin Industry Investment Consulting Joint Stock
026,576 026,
21 Coosmpny - st G i Do Bt 15.026.57 15.026.576 140.441.580 140.441.580
2 Vinacomin - Transportation and Miner Commuting Service Joint Stock 3.062.683.762 3.062.683.762 1.906.930.502 1,906.930.502
Company
23 Vinacomin Quacontrol VQC 667.356.408 667.356.408 426.584.991 426.584.991




Vietnam National Coal and Mineral
VINACOMIN — VANGDANH COAL

16B-TM-TKV: SHORT TERM PAYABLES TO SUPPLIERS OUTSIDE TKV

All year 2024
End of period Beginning of period
as s Amount Amount available
Amount . Amount
available for for repayment

Total 312.859.816.315 312.859.816315 228.722.882.407 228.722.882.407

Materials 134.916.152.245 134.916.152.245 171.373.832.997 171.373.832.997

1 Materials 4.694.800,000 4.694.800.000 4.539.385.400 4.539.385.400

2 ggRL;E :I}? CHIRCK G & TRATIG JORTSTOCK 1.091.640.000 1.091.640.000

3 BDO AUDIT SERVICES COMPANY LIMITED 130.274.133 130.274.133 200.664.000 200.664.000

4 fm RTINS AT PR IR OO 110.538.000 110.538.000

5 g;;gq&]f O CREULIANCY JODVE SICOR 252.698.400 252.698.400 2.273.940.000| 2.273.940.000

¢ |owmcommmcano s NeToRK o [ T—

7 :?g%g Iés‘émh;i;vmmm(} AR ERGIEEISI RS, 16.122.636.800 16.122.636.800
is SEIKI GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY 11.344.911.000 11.344.911.000
9 PNT INTERNATIONAL AUDITING COMPANY LIMITED 215.958.240 215.958.240

10 gg:gfgmmﬂw SV TRaRe 767.140.000 767.140.000
11 m BOUEENRET AN BRDOSTIES COMTANY 484.821.260 484.821.260

12 g&B&ﬁﬁgmﬁY ARDIDTRDU TN S 245.300.000 245.300.000 390.500.000 390.500.000
13 m ';fggfg ggg:g MIARION TRCRNEEACY 4313.428.222] 4313428222
14 Tg&fﬂgﬁ;ﬁ%m DEVELORMENT 2.705.890.909 2705.890.909

15 HANH NGUYEN., JSC 132.000.000 132.000.000
16 EBE;PTAH;YNHI HADVERHSMG RIS DEELGRER 54.450.000 54.450.000

17 m%%@%g%hﬁm ANY 4.059.655.200 4.059.655.200
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End of period Beginning of period
o Nimme ol company Amount Amount available
Amount % Amount
available for for repayment

18 Phuong Viet Investment and Trading Company Limited 5.357.761.200 5.357.761.200
19 gglb;mADTNG AR TR O R PO 542,020,000 542,020.000
2 gg;?gm:mamcs ST LS 1.037.089.600 1.037.089.600 14385328.920] 14.385.328.920
21 Eﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ ELECTRICAL MACHING 2,323.093.729 2.323.093.729 1.168.502.483 1.168.502.483
2 NORTH SOUTH PETROLEUM JOINT STOCK COMPANY 832.636.200 832.636.200 834.471.000 $34.471.000
23 gégwﬁcﬁm CATPHE ERAnRRDGY 86.416.000 86.416.000
24 ;{?O}é%ggmmme AN SBRVESJORNE 10.454.400.000 10.454.400.000 20,328.000.000 20.328,000.000
25 MINING EQUIPMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 3.987.144.000 3.987.144.000
26 mmslm?GMG RRAVICES 2.579.040.000 2.579.040.000 2.612.284.560 2.612.284.560
27 V-GREEN ENVIRONMENT COMPANY LIMITED 4.661,861.041 4.661 861.041
28 VINAMIKA VIET NAM COMPANY LIMITED 378.486.000 378.486.000

29 TAN VIET PHAT EQUIPMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 68.200.000 68.200.000 59.400.000 59,400.000
30 THE ONE VIET NAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY 3.449.200.000 3.449.200.000
3 g&mg%&ggg&gﬁg“rm 2D 1.196.640.000 1.196.640.000 8.246.280 280 8.246.280.280
3 E;ﬁﬁ“,_gﬁ?spm AN SRR 313.902.600 313.902.600

33 MY HUNG HA NOI COMPANY LIMITED 1.867.050.000 1.867.050.000
34 ;ﬁ’;ﬁggj‘éﬁ %ﬂf&mpm{} ARD 191.160.000 191.160.000

35 AN THAI INDUSTRY DEVICE COMPANY LIMITED 1.709.785.800 1.709,785.800 2.619.972.000 2.619.972.000
36 FUCONS CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY 1.102.939.500 1.102.939.500

37 g’éﬂwmsm RS AORESEGETIOINT STO0E 1.065.942.782 1,065.942.782 1.244.106.050 1.244.106.050
18 ﬁj(w\fgﬁmcf& MAIKIKG BOTIEMENT AN 1.639.468.347 1.639.468.347 214.751.427 214.751.427

3




End of period

Beginning of period

e ThamR of SORpRKY Amount Amount available
Amount . Amount
available for for repayment
39 ﬁg;;mmmm IMPORT EHPORT JOINT STOCK $62.630.560 862.630.560 292.670.400 292.670.400
40 ‘mg&@ggﬁﬂﬁgﬁﬁ 516.892.420 516.892.420
2 gﬂigymm AR TR 223.766.400 223.766.400 217.360.000 217.360.000
5 w&mﬁJ?ﬁo&éﬁtﬁﬁ s 92.665.100 92.665.100 52.198.560 52.198.560
44 Tﬂﬁgg%ﬁ%m‘ggg;gm BECRERAE 512.820.000 512.820.000
45 INTECH PUMPS VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY 6.408.720.000 6.408.720,000
16 Ei)iga&ﬁf ONE MEMBER LIMITED LIABILITY §9.132.400 §9.132.400
47 NAM NINH CASTING MECHANICAL CO., LTD. 878.172.630 §78.172.630 2.315.960.900 2.315.960.900
48 gggggommmmcm, ABT) TRADING JORTT 140,262,100 140.262.100
49 165 ONE MEMBER COMPANY LIMITED 62.095.440 62.095.440
50 HUNG THINH TVH JOINT STOCK COMPANY 261.396.300 261.396.300
51 %ﬁ@ﬁ EEANT SRR AR CRT IO 54.010.000 54,010.000 1.880.191.500 1.880.191.500
52 TRUONG THINH METAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY 486.090.000 486,090,000 654.720.000 654.720,000
53 QUANG NINH PETROLEUM BRANCH 140.034.423 140.034.423 163.903.000 163,903,000
36 HUNG DUNG PRIVATE TRADING ENTERPRISE 421.156.800 421.156.800 299.602.800 299.602.800
57 g@ﬁvmw TRADIND - SERVEN §3.233.260 83.233.260 87.481.763 87.481.763
58 STONEVN CO., LTD 174.510.504 174.510,504
59 %B%ﬂé%hfggg&m 18.879.838.122 18.879.838.122 11.740.853.133 11.740.853.133
60 g&mmcnmcu AT ARSI 38.503.585,800 38.503.585.800
62 ggg&ség&&ﬁowmm“ ATETRSTING JORTE 2.345.438,003 2.345.438.003 1.691.606.589 1.691.606.589
63 HONG DIEP CO, LTD 640.648.922 640.648.922




End of period Beginning of period
No.: Name of compan -
i Amount Amount available
Amount : Amount
available for for repayment
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND
64 CONSULTING JOINT STOCK COMPANY 841.893.218 841.893.218
65 NEWSTAR ONE MEMBER CO,LTD 1.682.640.000 1.682.640.000 1.069.379.172 1.069.379.172
66 THANH MINH COMPANY LIMITED 1.179.241.200 1.179.241.200
67 UONG BI AUTOMORILE MECHANICAL CORPORATION 450.613.349 450.613.349 721.956.400 721.956.400
68 BRD NETWORK SECURITY GROUP JOINT STOCK 552.145.680 552.145.680 154.969.200 154.969.200
COMPANY
VINACOMIN - INVESTMENT MINERAL AND SERVICES
69 JOINT STOCK COMPANY 21.645.413.200 21.645.413.200
QUANG NINH INDUSTRIAL GAS JOINT STOCK
70 COMPANY 51.381.000 51.381.000 44.550.000/ 44.550.000
71 AN VINH SON JOINT STOCK COMPANY 1.530.778.477 1.530.778.477
72 Pathi i SERVICES COMEANY 109.964.000 109.964.000 21.600.000 21.600.000
LIMITED
73 LE HOANG LONG JOINT STOCK COMPANY 880.456.000 880.456.000 435.440.000 435.440.000
JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSULTING DESIGN
74 MANUFACTURING & INSTALLATION OF MINING 1.475.283.926 1.475.283.926
EQUIPMENT
75 DONG A EQUIPMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 6.721.380.000] 6.721.380.000
VIFACO INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT JOINT STOCK
76 COMPANY 1.732.857.500 1.732.857.500
77 QUANG NINH MATERIAL COMPANY LIMITED 6.363.819.000 6.363.819.000
BAC SON MECHANICAL SERVICE AND TRADING
78 JOINT STOCK COMPANY 30.140.000 30.140.000
79 QUANG MINH TWO MEMBER COMPANY LIMITED 309.265.000 309.265.000 170.082.000 170.082.000
80 ING AND SERVICE COMPANY 299.851.200 299.851.200 67.694.400 67.694.400
LIMITED
PHUC THANH MECHANICAL AND TRADING JOINT
81 STOCK COMPANY 375.759.200 375.759.200 4.940,794.880 4.940,794.880
82 PHAT TIEN QN COMPANY LIMITED 768.262.000 768.262.000 366.467.750 366.467.750
23 GREEN HOUSE DESIGN AND PLANNING JSC 37.554.192 37.554.192
HUNG PHAT QUANG NINH TRADING JOINT STOCK
84 COMPANY 829.170.000 829.170.000

(s




End of period

Beginning of period

No.: Name of compan -
e Amount Amount available
Amount g Amount
available for for repayment
QUANG NINH TAN PHAT TRADING JOINT STOCK
85 COMPANY 51.378.192 51.378.192
TUNG LAM IMPORT EXPORT AND TRADING JOINT
86 STOCK COMPANY 1.782.000.000 1.782.000.000
HALI MART GENERAL AND TRADING COMPANY
87 LIMITED 239.095.772 239.095.772
GIA HUNG CONSTRUCTION TRADE JOINT STOCK
88 COMPANY 21.249.500 21.249.500
LONG THAI ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
89 INVESTMENT CONSULTING AND TECHNOLOGY 159,500.000 159.500.000/
TRANSFER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
90 FPC SERVICES TRADING COMPANY LIMITED 874.692.000 874.692.000
91 HAI TIEN QN COMPANY LIMITED 380.003.925 380,003,925 309.717.900 309,717.900
92 TUAN VIET MECHANICAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY 1.411.999.996 1.411.999.996
DUNG ANH LUCKY TRADING AND DEVELOPMENT
0
93 COMPANY LIMITED 1.312.200.000 1.312.200.000
94 ASIA 68 COMPANY LIMITED 573.167.100 573.167.100
95 'THAP LOC PHAT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 27.216,000 27.216.000
96 GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORE 116.550.000 116.550.000
Service 169.064.484.330 169.064.484.330 48,772.643.794 48.772.643.794
QUANG NINH POWER COMPANY - BRANCH OF
1 NORTHERN POWER CORPORATION 9.890.173 9.890.173
2 1 INDUSTRIAL TESTING CENTER 1.557.861.997 1.557.861.997 1.148.271.273 1.148.271.273
BRANCH OF AASC AUDITING COMPANY LIMITED IN
836.922. 36,922, 316,
3 QUANG NINH 922,373 $36.922.373 877.316.007 877.316.007
INSTITUTE OF CONSTRUCTION SCIENCE AND
4 TECHNOLOGY 40.545.216 40,545,216 40.545.216 40.545.216
INSTITUTE FOR NUCLEAR SCIENCE AND
5 TECHNOLOGY 120.000.000 120.000.000
6 MINE ELECTROMECHANICAL RESEARCH CENTER 42,500,000 42,900,000
INSTITUTE OF SPECIALIZED BRIDGE AND TUNNEL
7 NGINEERING 13.587.220 13.587.220 188.650.418 188.650.418
CENTER FOR MINING AND ENVIRONMENTAL
] SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY £94.079.773 £94.079.773




End of period

Beginning of period

No. Name of compan -
pany Amount Amount available
Amount 3 Amount
available for for repayment
9 HANOI RAILWAY SIGNAL — TELECOM JOINT STOCK 287.765.815 287.765.815
COMFANY
CONSULTANCY, TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AND
10 CONSTRUCTION IN MINING AND GEOLOGY 321.954.394 321.954.394
COMPANY LIMITED
11 BDO AUDIT SERVICES COMPANY LIMITED 176.490.207 176.490.207 18.914.110 18.914.110
COMMERCE SOFTWARE SOLUTION JOINT STOCK
85.000.000 00,000 000 ;
12 COMPANY 185 185.01 245.000.000 245.000.000
13 INSTITUTE OF ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY 53,784,000 53.784.000
14 BIDDING NEWSPAPER 51.300.000 51.300.000
15 AU VIET INDUSTRY JOINT STOCK COMPANY 1.320.445.350 1.320.445.350 1.380.431.090 1.380.431.090
TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANCY JOINT STOCK
16 COMPANY 1.224.462.342 1224462342 503.257.751 503.257.751
17 508 ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 105.688.800 105.688.800
RED RIVER SCIENTIFIC TECHNCLOGY EQUIPMENT
18 COMPANY LIMITED 70.200.000 70.200.000
19 NINE BIT COMPANY LIMITED 57.600.001 57.600.001
VIET BAC MINING AND CONSTRUCTION
20 INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 4.082,788.858 4.082.788.858 115.011.260 115.011.260
VIETNET COMMERCIAL AND BUILDING JOINT STOCK
21 COMPANY 426.445.257 426.445.257
22 AT S TR BT SRVICRCoME 28.140.000 28.140.000 15.960.000 15.960.000
LIMITED
CENTER FOR CLEAN ENVIRONMENT AND
3 17.42
23 PRODUCTION 320.826.469 320.826.469 395.237.429 395.237.429
GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY APPLICATION AND
o DEVELOPMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY TRLNRRR 1L
HANOI VUONG LONG INVESTMENT AND
25 CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANT JOINT STOCK 100.133.853 100.133.853 23,370,767 23.370.767
COMPANY
3T CONSULTANT AND INVESTMENT COMPANY
26 LIMITED 501.732.515 501.732.515
THAD NGUYEN SON AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY
.599,703.276 .599.703. 341,
27 JOINT STOCK COMPANY 4.599,703.27 4.599.703.276 963,341,708 963.341.708
28 FPT IS COMPANY LIMITED 566.991.652 566.991.652
BQP - DONG DO NO9 INVESMENT CONTRUCTIONS "
i DEVELOPMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 25.642.833 25.642.833 547.805.963 547.805.963




End of period Beginning of period
No.: Name of compan -
DY Amount Amount available
Amount i Amount
available for for repayment
30 A LONG INDUSTRIAL SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1.926.460.482 1.926.460.482 104.778.721 104,778.721
QUANG YEN PROTECT INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK a
31 = wipts 1.402.161.273 1.402.161.273
32 BIZTECH JOINT STOCK COMPANY 408.995.675 408.995.675 316.423.650 316.423.650
QUANG NINH MECHANICS AND ELECTRICITY
971.709.480
33 CORPORATION 7 971.709.480
TAI PHAT TRADE AND ELECTRICAL MACHINE
269.702.40 702 917.
34 pimgls 1.2 2 1.269.702.402 2.628.917.397 2.628.917.397
35 A-DESIGN VIET NAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY 59.358.309 59,358.309
36 TEAM ONE COMPANY LIMITED 30.937.356 30.937.356
VIET NAM CONSTRUCTION MECHANICAL
4 ; 996, .
a7 E1 ECTRICAL AND TRADING JOINT STOCK COMPANY 28.996.106 428.996.106 428.996,106 428.996.106
TRUONG LOC TRADING - BUILDING - MECHANICAL
38 JOINT STOCK COMPANY 6.307.524.624 6.307.524.624
39 TDT GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY 15.871.410.506 15.871.410.506
VIET NAM ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY AND
2 CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY RARED s
VIETNAM SAFETY ENGINEERING SERVICES
41 COMPANY LIMITED 185.880.000! 185.880.000
42 VINAMIKA VIET NAM COMPANY LIMITED 4.653.597 4.653.597
QUYET TIEN EQUIPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY
43 OPASEY EIVITED 1.395.230.488 1.395.230.488 994.808.815 994 808 815
44 ELECTRONIC MAGAZINE OF BRAND AND LAW 32.400.000 32,400.000
VIETNAM POWER ENGINEERING SERVICES JOINT
240,074 ;
45 i O RANY 556.2 556,240,074
KHANH LINH MINING EQUIPMENT AND
46 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION JOINT STOCK 194.400.000 194,400,000
COMPANY
47 BNA VIET NAM COMPANY LIMITED 187.947.203 187.947.203
BHL GROUP INTERNATIONAL JOINT STOCK
650,28 650. 702,
48 s 123 0 123.650.280 81.702.077 81.702.077
TVD TECHNOLOGY & ENERGY JOINT STOCK
49 el 45.694.885 45.694.885
50 HS GENERAL CONSULTANCIES COMPANY LIMITED 899.766.800 £99.766.800
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End of period

Beginning of period

No. Name of compan -
’ S Amount Amount available
Amount 2 Amount
available for for repayment
DANG PHAT CONSTRUCTICON INVESTMENT
2 CONSULTANT JOINT STOCK COMPANY % HB1.2856
INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENERGY AND
g ¥ 1922909 1922,
52 ENVIRONMENT 27.922 27.922.909
53 ANLAN JOINT STOCK COMPANY. 3.606.455.317 3.606.455.317 3.303.262.522 3.303.262.522
DONG NAM A TNSPECTION - VALUATION JOINT
54 STOCK COMPANY 19.656.000 19.656.000
55 HAI PHONG REDTOURS COMPANY LIMITED 509.328.000 509.328.000
GAMA SERVICE AND TRADING JOINT STOCK
.768.469 768, .790.893, 790,893,
56 COMPANY 162.7 162.768.469 1.790.893.659 1.790.893.659
57 MITSUBISHI ELEVATOR VIETNAM CO., LTD 39.204.000 35.204.000 39.204.000 39.204.000
58 FAAL DUCNG EXHCTRICAL MECEANICAL COMPANK 472.667.527 472.667.527
LIMITED
59 THACH DUONG TRADING LIMITED COMPANY 32.552.638 32.552.638
EPC BINH MINH COMPANY LIMITED-QUANG NINH
48.223 356 223,856
60 BRANCH 48.223.8
TRUONG THANH MECHANICAL AND TRADING JOINT
779.359.56! 359, 703 703,
61 STOCK COMPANY 9.562 779.359.562 15.703.489 15.703.489
HAI DUONG INDUSTRIAL PUMP JOINT STOCK
1.467.903.815 A67.903.
62 COMPANY 1.467.903.815
THANH PHAT HD INVESTMENT CONSTRUCTURE AND
710335 .521.710.33 1923.000.508 .923.000.
63 TRADE COMPANY LIMITED 2.521.71 2.521.710.335 1.923 1.923,000.508
GMA AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY JOINT STOCK
247.237.834 237,
64 COMPANY 247.237.834
PHUONG DONG TERMITE-INSECT KILLING ROOM
65 MAINTENANCE JOINT STOCK COMPANY 221.606 44,221,606 86.781.105 §6.781.105
QUANG NINH CONSTRUCTION AND CEMENT JOINT -
47.723.099.072 723.099.072 3,521,981911 3.521.981.911
67 STOCK COMPANY 47.723.009.0 1.981.91
(QUANG NINH PASSENGER CAR JOINT STOCK 669.220.930
220,92 669220920
pa COMPANY
QUANG NINH UONG BI URBAN CONSTRUCTION AND
726.796.
69 ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY 3.72 795 3.726.796.795 1.238.678.683 1.238.678.683
70 VIETNAM SWEDEN HOSPITAL, UONGEI 1.247.059.111 1.247.059.111 2.212.137.294 2212.137.294
POLICE DEPARTMENT ON ADMINISTRATIVE
71 MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL ORDER, PUBLIC SECURITY 120.000.000 120.000.000
OF QUANG NINH PROVINCE
UONG BI TRANSPORT & CONSTRUCTION JOINT
2.023.135.946 023135, 378.329. 1329,
72 STOCK COMPANY 2.023,135.946 329.079 378.329.079)




End of period

Beginning of period

No.: Name of compan =
s Amount Amount available
Amount ; Amount
available for for repayment
73 MINING EQUIPMENT CO., LTD. 347.523.724 347.523.724
YEN HUNG ELECTROMECHANICAL JOINT STOCK
74 s it 356.929.590 356,929.590
75 PHUC XUYEN LIMITED COMPANY 131.652.000 131.652.000 833.352.840 833.352.840
UONG BI COAL PRODUCTION AND TRADING JOINT
"
76 STOCK COMEANT 117.523.637 117.523.637 108.981.818 108.981.818
77 ANH TU COMPANY LIMITED 184.013.408 184,013,408 307.104.510 307.104.510
VIET HONG CONSTRUCTION WORKS OF THE MINE
78 SR RPN 23.413.081.735 23.413.081.735 3.984.482.654 3.984.482.654
8] UONG BI AUTOMOBILE MECHANICAL JOINT STOCK 496.240.930 496.240.930 801.637.102 801.637.102
COMPANY
BRD NETWORK SECURITY GROUP JOINT STOCK
483.280.
82 COMBANY 280.587 483.280.587
83 PEOPLE'S COMMITTEE OF QUANG TRUNG WARD 60.000.000 60.000.000
34 PEOPLE'S COMMITTEE OF VANG DANH WARD 60.000.000 60.000.000 60.000.000 60.000.000
PEOPLE'S COMMITTEE OF THUONG YEN CONG
£.000.000 000
85 COMMUNE 4 48.000.000 48,000.000 48.000.000
THE GENERAL INVESTIGATION POLICETEAM, PUBLIC
0.000.000 .000. 000,
s SECURITY OF UONG BI CITY 3 30.000.000 30.000.000 30.000.000
INVESTIGATING POLICE TEAM, PUBLIC SECURITY OF
87 UONG BI CITY 30.000.000 30.000.000
POLICE DEPARTMENT ON ADMINISTRATIVE
88 MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL ORDER, PUBLIC SECURITY 60.000.000 60.000.000
OF UONG BI CITY
PEOPLE'S PUBLIC SECURITY TEAM, PUBLIC
5 SECURITY OF UONG BI CITY R HDaHe0
ECONOMIC POLICE TEAM, PUBLIC SECURITY OF
90 ONG Bl CITY 30.000.000 30.000.000
FIRE AND RESCUE POLICE TEAM, PUBLIC SECURITY
30,000,000 000, 000, 000,
91 OF UONG BI CITY 0 30,000,000 60.000.000 60.000.000
CRIMINAL POLICE TEAM, PUBLIC SECURITY OF
* 000,00
92 UONG BICITY 30 0 30.000.000
93 VN THOHHOLOM Y DEYRUGEMENT COMERINY 4,448.145.406 4.448.145.406 664.660.361 664.660.361
LIMITED
BAO NGOC TRADE AND SECURITY SERVICES
49.464.
94 LIMITED COMPANY 9.464.000 49.464.000 49.518.000 49.518.000
96 DONG DUC COMPANY LIMITED 1.393.493 667 1.393.493.667 1.465.542.453 1.465.542.453




End of period

Beginning of period

Ll Pame of company Amount Amount available
Amount p Amount
available for for repayment
97 PEOPLE'S COURT OF UONG BI CITY 30.000,000 30.000.000 30.000.000 30.000.000
98 mAi.lYAT URBAN ENVIBONMENT IONIE STOCK 752.463.024 752.463.024 400.009.104 400.009.104
99 PEOPLE'S PROCURACY OF UONG BI CITY 60.000.000 60.000.000 60.000.000 60.000.000
100 ﬁ%ﬁ?gﬁg&ii?ﬁ:&m MY 165.493.953 165.493.953 103271918 103.271.918
101 UONG BI MECHANICAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY 1.939,788.910 1.939.788.910
102 ggﬁgﬁéﬁ&?mm 579.030.081 579.030.081
103 ANH NGOC COMPUTER COMPANY LIMITED 25.920.000 25.920.000 51.840.000 51.840.000
104 g%ﬁi%ﬁ%%ﬁsﬁg&mgg&p A?:{" 28.806.854 28.806.854
105 KIM CUC INVETSMENT AND CONSTRUCTION 241.539.280 241.539.280 244 813.460 244.813.460
COMPANY LIMITED
106 gg;ﬁmusm i 1.236.693.158 1.236.693.158
107 UONG BI MINING CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED 400.996.141 400.996.141 338.553.109 338.553.109
108 LINH ANH HA LONG ONE MEMBER CO., LTD. 467.342.743 467.342.743 413.337.600 413.337.600
109 TAM VAN HA LONG JOINT - STOCK COMPANY 2.734.648.065 2.734.648.065
110 QUANG NINH VALUATION JOINT STOCK COMPANY 64,800,000 64.800.000
111 DUY HUNG PHUC COMPANY LIMITED 604.074.240 604.074.240 588.756.060 588.756.060
112 THANH THUY TRADING COMPANY LIMITED 728.328.784 728328784
113 EEE!\EIANWG B A RERETIRCE O AP0, 201.390.000 201.390.000
114 QUANG VINH HA LONG COMPANY LIMITED 73.548.000 73.548.000 73.543.000 73.548.000
115 ?I&PTI;ODFESSIONAL SECURITY SERVICE COMPANY 70.200.000 70.200.000 67.500.000 67,500,000
116 chammmﬂ&' OF THEXANGTEN CONG 48.000.000 48,000,000 36,000,000 36.000.000
117 g&ﬁmﬁ L 22.186.760 22.186.760

H




EXPORT JSC

End of period Beginning of period
e IaRie GL company Amount Amount available
Amount : Amount
available for for repayment

118 PUBLIC SECURITY OF VANG DANH WARD 60,000,000 60.000.000 60.000.000 60,000,000
119 PUBLIC SECURITY OF QUANG TRUNG WARD 30.000.000 30,000,000 60.000.000 60.000,000
120 QUANG NINHKILL INSECTS COMPANY LIMITED 547.669.080 547.669.080 552.413.700 552.413.700
121 ggﬁotmﬂ IR CRHLBG ORI A 485,888.000 485.888.000
122 &ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂgﬁg J‘;EID il 18.894.965 18.894 965 18.894.965 18.894.965
123 ggﬁi'TﬁMb;rE%msmucmN AR BRI 1.921.536.682 1.921.536.682 1.863.689.578 1.863.689.578
124 QUANG NINH ART SYNTHESIS COMPANY LIMITED 126.356.146 126.356.146 129.732.891 129.732.891
125 KLH;E“’[DART VENERAL SCOTTRALENE MR 38.077.098 38,077,008 643.140,078 643.140.078
126 KIM LONG 369 COMPANY LIMITED 32.728.720 32.728.720
127 QUANG NINH ITEC LIMITED COMPANY 91.506.328 91.506.328
128 mmkgh%ﬁNmeG 103.883.800 103.883.800 34,551,588 34.551.588
129 MILITARY COMMAND OF UONG BI CITY 60.000.000 60.000.000 120.000.000 120.000,000
- gggmu TRANSPORT INDUSTRY JOINT STOCK £8,020.000 ——

T sl ey e 1.940.576.100 1.940.576.100

132 mﬁ%ﬁ:&mﬂ“" SHMMANR R QUANS 96.000.000 96.000.000 96.000.000 96,000,000
133 E‘;i;m mﬁqmmm ASTDTER 642.237.305 642.237.305 399.796.079 399.796.079
134 %}f’é’f}cﬁ&“fc“m‘:% BIRIESGRT JANT 120.656.168 120.656.168 314.949.504 314.949.504
135 Pgmmygmﬁwm%%ﬁkﬁnm ARDHRBAN GREEN 1.371.322.850 1.371.322.850, 451.517.968 451.517.968
136 LINH NGHIA CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED 2.863.767.385 2.863.767.385 166.201.403 166.201.403
137 gﬁgg,ﬁgg égﬁpﬁsmﬁb’ INRERLIeEEL 242.240.193 242.240.193
138 POCC GUANG NINEL INVESTMENT AND IMICHT 545.212.719 545.212.719
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End of period

Beginning of period

e Nawme lcompany Amount Amount available
Amount g Amount
available for for repayment

130 GERIATRIC HOSPITAL - REHABILITATION 31111234 31111234
140 E?é—gfggmﬂm AND TRADING SERVICES JOINT 27.023.391 27.023.391
141 THAT SON QN GENERAL COMPANY LIMITED 2929.427321 2929427321 894412779 894.412.779
142 ?T{SCMKG(E‘;% A?YNSTRUCT*ON PAVRITMERTIONE 2469320963 2.469.320.963
143 QUANG NINH MINH NGUYEN COMPANY LIMITED 133.414.046 133.414.046
144 DAI LONG 168 COMPANY LIMITED 44.261.676 44.261.676

3313 8.879.179.740 8.879.179.740) 8.576.405.616 8.576.405.616
1 THACH BAN SERVICE AND TRADING COMPANY 606.528.000 606.528.000
2 DUC HA COMPANY LIMITED 1.741.976.540 1.741.976.540 1.672.546.820 1.672.546.820
3 TUYET MAI COMPANY LIMITED 118.552.896 118.552.896
4 TAM DUC CAM PHA JOINT STOCK COMPANY 5.860.145.200 5.860.145.200 5.336.000.000 5.336.000.000
5 AN SINH MILK JOINT STOCK COMPANY 28.317.600 28.317.600
6 GOP ONE-MEMEER CO._LTD 319.500.000 319.500.000
7 KHANE MINH TRADING AND SERVICES CO,LTD 351,030,000 351,030,000 335,388,000 335.388.000
8 wﬁmpﬁ.ﬁﬁm FRCHIIRR S0 388,080.000 188.080.000
9 DAI DUONG FRESH FOOD COMPANY LIMITED 370.000.000 370.000.000
10 OTHER BUSINESS HOUSEHOLD (LIFE WORKSHOP) 327.520.300 327.520.300
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Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Holding Corporation Limited
VINACOMIN - VANGDANH COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Part I: Amount payable.

Form No.: 19-TM-TKV

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF OBLIGATIONS TO THE STATE

As of December 31, 2024

Currency: Dong

No. Target Cirdi Re;:;_i:;?f:::::m Amount arising in the 4 quarter Cumulative since the beginning of the year {:,:1:::, t!:a;;nhl: I;td
heglnniug of the yer Amount payable Amount paid Amount payable Amount paid .
A B C 1 2 3 4 5 6
Tax
I (10=1 (+12+13+14+15+16+17-+18+19) 10 85.864.661.865  220.080.778.791| 149.260.295.662 910.719.125.566 907.375.340.002| 89.208.447.429
1|Value added tax 11 8.956.263.480 47.666.813.186 27.870.013.232 200.717.837.734 189.223.201.378| 20.450.899.836
-|Domestic goods 11.1 8.956.263.480 47.666.813.186 27.870.013.232 200.717.837.734 189.223.201.378| 20.450.899.836
| = Imported goods 11.2
2|Special consumption tax 12
3|Import and export tax 13
-|Export tax 13.1
-|Import tax 13.2
4|Corporate Income Tax 14 11.744,348.008 13.808.828.578 17.421.291.214 28.250.293.408 915.345.814
5|Personal income tax 15 4.542.233.448 6.853.643.529 5.500.000.000 25.076.546.425 26.765.136.344|  2.853.643.529
6|Natural resource tax 16 60.604.141.829| 151.689.894.198| 115.834.051.030 655.793.276.248 651.426.870.927| 64.970.547.150
~ 7|Land & housing tax, land rent 17 0 11.038.440.823 11.038.440.823 0
8 |Environmental protection tax 18 17.675.100 61.599.300 56.231.400 217.410.000 217.074.000 18.011.100
9|Other taxes 19 0 454.323.122 454.323.122
I1 |Other fees, charges and payables 30 5.109.791.600 28.687.232.600 26.724.792.600 171.520.566.800 173.513.672.800| 3.116.685.600
1|Environmental protection fee 31 5.109.791.600 8.357.443.600 6.395.003.600 38.648.509.800 40.641.615.800| 3.116.685.600
2|Fee for using geological documents 32 0
3|Mining license fee 33 0 20.329.789.000 20.329.789.000 132.842.040.000 132.842.040.000
4|Additional charges 34 0 0 0
5|Fees and charges 35 0 0 0
6|Other items 36 0 30.017.000 30.017.000
Total ( 40=10+30) 90.974.453.465| 248.768.011.391 175.985.088.262| 1.082.239.692.366| 1.080.889.012.802 92.325.133.029
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Part II: Amount receivable.

Amount receivable at

Amount arising during the period

Cumulative since the beginning of the year

Amount receivable at

No. Target Code the beginning of the the end of the period
YEAY Amount receivable Amount collected Amount receivable Amount collected
A B C 1 2 3 4 5 6
Tax
I (10=11+12+13+14+15+16+17+18+19) 10 2.177.819.386 0 2.177.819.386 0 2.177.819.386 0
1|Value added tax 11 0 0 0 0 0 0
-|Domestic goods 111 0 0 0 0
-|Imported goods 11.2 0 0 0 0
2|Special consumption tax 12 0 0 0 0
3|Import and export tax 13 0 0 0 0
-|Export tax 13.1 0 0 0 0
-|Import tax 13.2 0 0 0 0
4|Corporate Income Tax 14 0 0 0 0
5|Personal income tax 15 0 0 0 0
6|Natural resource tax 16 0 0 0 0
7|Land & housing tax, land rent 17 2.177.819.386 2.177.819.386 0 2.177.819.386 0
8|Environmental protection tax 18 0 0
9|Other taxes 19 0 0 0 0
II |Other fees, charges and payables 30 0 0 0 0 0 0
1|Environmental protection fee 31 0 0 0 0
2|Fee for using geological documents 32 0 0 0 0
3|Mining license fee 33 0 0 0 0
4]|Additional charges 34 0 0 0 0
5|Fees and charges 35 0 0 0 0
6|Other items 36 0 0 0 0
Total ( 40=10+30) 2.177.819.386 0 2.177.819.386 0 2.177.819.386 0
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18 Accrued expenses: 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
a Short term

- Accrue salary expenses during the vacation period

- Expenses during enterprise suspension

- Interest payables 509.662.167 516.436.626
- Fee for transferring the right to use VINACOMIN - -
- Accrued electricity expenses 5.547.747.212 5.143.043.263

- Accrued expenses of outsourcing underground coal mining

- Accrued expenses of outsourcing peat treatment

- Mineral exploitation license fee

- Accrued expenses of exploration material document usage fee

- Accrued expenses of surface drilling cost

- Accrued expenses of outsourced tunnel excavation digging for]  41.908.362.698 6.496.393.280
- Accrued expenses of tunnel support steep 415.003.174 920.193.135
- Accrued expenses of peat drying rental - -
- Accrued expenses of buy raw coal - 51.677.002.223
- Accrued expenses of major repair of fixed assets -
Other payables: Coal mining supervision costs + furnace reinforcement 2.922.169.807 58.382.855
Total 51.302.945.058 64.811.451.382

b Long term
- Interest payables
- Fee for transferring the right to use VINACOMIN
- Accrued expenses of major repair of fixed assets
- Accrued expenses of overburden removal
- Accrued expenses of outsourced tunnel excavation digging for production

- Mineral exploitation license fee
- Other expenses = =

Total

19 Other payables 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
a Short term

- Surplus of assets awaiting resolution :

- Trade Union fees : 2.563.723.480 1.954.130.760
- Health insurance :

- Social insurance :

- Unemployment insurance:
- Disaster Management Fund: 530.640.000
- Short-term deposits received: 1.201.819.449 811.277.576
- Operating budget for Party-related activities 0 0
- Dividend, profit payables 863.748.024 889.645.759
- Mutual fund 148.733.382 759.546.711
- Personal insurance fund 488.396.755 518.518.774
- Social activity fund + storm and flood prevention 605.484.512 901.185.621
- Cultural and sports fund 13.556.259 21.097.551
- Mine workers science association fund 7.430.431 7.430.431
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- Personal income tax
- Not yet deductible input VAT
- TKV level science and technology research project
- Other payables::
Total

b Long term
- Long-term deposits received

- Other payables
Total

¢ Unpaid overdue debt
- Details of outstanding amounts

- Reasons for unpaid amounts
Total

20 Deferred revenue
a Shortterm
- Revenue received in advance

- Other deferred revenue
Total

b Long term
- Revenue received in advance

- Other deferred revenue
Total

¢ The ability to not fulfill contracts with customers

Total

21 Bonds issued: During the period does not incurred

22 Preferred stock classified as liability: During the period does not incurred

23 Provision for liabilities
a Short term

- Provision for liabilities of major repair of fixed assets

- Provision for other liabilities

Total
b Longterm
- Provision for warranty for products, goods

- Provision for warranty for construction works

4

572.502.136 367.228.280
0 4.733.234.461
993.600.000
8.680.435.364 4.164.488.722
16.670.069.792 15.127.784.646
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
0 0
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
0 0
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
0 0
0 0
0 0
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
25.599.000.000
25.599.000.000
25.599.000.000 -
31/12/2024 01/01/2024




- Provision for other liabilities (Concentrated costs have formed
fixed assets) - -

Total - -

24 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities:

a- Deferred tax assets 31/12/2024 01/01/2024

- Corporate tax rates used to determine the value of deferred
income tax assets 20% 20%

- Deferred tax assets related to the amount of a deductible
temporary difference (*) 56.090.032.178 64.007.301.681

- Deferred tax assets related to unused tax loss
- Deferred tax assets related to unused tax incentive amount

- Amount offset against with deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets: 56.090.032.178 64.007.301.681

b- Deferred tax liabilities 31/12/2024 01/01/2024

- Corporate income tax rate used to determine value of deferred
tax liabilities 20% 20%

- Deferred tax liabilities arise from temporary differences amount
to taxation.

- Amount offset against with deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities 0 0

it




25 - Owner's equity:

a - Fluctuation reconciliation statement of Owner's equity: Currency: VND
Owner's Surplus Other capital Bond _ Undistributed Other funds
Content contributed equity of conversion N::i':‘;r Exf‘::g” profit after tax ‘elopment investment fi Total
capital owner's equity  options revaluation differences and Financial Reserve Fund)
A 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10

Balance at beginning of previous year 449.628.640.000 -393.100.000 351.818.182 0 0 183.835.298.811 30.918.837.845 664.341.494.838
- Capital increase in previous period: 0
- Interest in previous period: 144.019.338.067 144.019.338.067
- Other increases: 17.566.882.400 17.566.882.400
- Decrease in capital in previous period: 0
- Loss in previous period: 0
- Other decrease: 112.608.220.513 112.608.220.513
Balance at the end of previous period ( 449.628.640.000 -393.100.000 351.818.182 0 0 215.246.416.365 48.485.720.245 713.319.494.792
Balance at the beginning of this year (( 449.628.640.000 -393.100.000 351.818.182 0 0 215.246.416.365 48.485.720.245 713.319.494.792
- Capital increase this year 0
- Interest this year 94,352.726.294 94.352.726.294
- Other increases 14.540.590.108 14.540.590.108
- Capital reduction this year 0
- Loss this year : 0
- Other decrease: 145.405.901.081 145.405.901.081
Balance at the end of this period (31/1: 449.628.640.000 -393.100.000 351.818.182 0 0 164.193.241.578 63.026.310.353 676.806.910.113
b - Details of owner's investment capital : 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
- State contributed capital (State shares) 300.487.430.000 300.487.430.000
- Contributed capital of other entities (Common shares) 149.141.210.000 149.141.210.000
- Self-additional capital
- Other

Total 449.628.640.000 449.628.640.000

A
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26

27

Capital transactions with owners and
dividend distribution, profit sharing:
- Owner's investment capital :

+ Capital contribution at the beginning of the year :

+ Capital contribution increased during the year :
+ Capital contribution decreased during the year :
+ Capital contribution at the end of the year :

- Dividends on distributed profits :

Share:

- Number of shares registered for issuance :
- Number of shares sold to the public:
+ Common shares:
+ Preferred shares:
- Number of shares repurchased:
+ Common shares:
+ Preferred shares:
- Number of outstanding shares:
+ Common shares:
+ Preferred shares:

* Qutstanding share value :

Dividends :

- Dividends declared after the end of the accounting period:

+ Dividends declared on common shares:

+ Dividends declared on preferred shares:

- Unrecognized cumulative preferred share dividends:

Corporate funds :

- Development investment fund:
- Enterprise arrangement support fund

- Other funds belonging to owner's equity
Total

Year 2024 Year 2023
449.628.640.000 449.628.640.000
0
449.628.640.000 449.628.640.000
40.466.577.600 40.466.577.600
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
44.962.364 44.962.864
44.962.864 44.962.864
44.962.864 44.962.864
44.962.864 44.962.864
44.962.864 44.962.864
10.000 10.000
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
0
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
63.026.310.353 48.485.720.245
0 0
63.026.310.353 48.485.720.245

Income and expenses, gains or losses are recognized directly in equity in accordance with the provisions of

specific accounting standards.

Asset revaluation difference

- Reason for change between beginning and end of year r

Total

Exchange rate difference

- Exchange rate differences due to conversion of

financial statements prepared in foreign currencies into

Vietnamese Dong

- Exchange rate differences arising from other causes

Year 2024

Year 2023

=

Year 2024

Year 2023




Total

Funding source : Year 2024 Year 2023
- Remaining funds at the beginning of the year: 0
- Funds allocated during the year :
- Career expenses: 0
- Remaining funds at the end of the year: 0
Total 0 0
Off balance statement items 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Outsourced assets :

- Total future minimum rental payments of non-
cancelable fixed asset leases according to the terms:

+ 1 year or less
+ Over 1 year to 5 years
+ Over 5 years
Assets held in custody:
Foreign currencies

Precious metals, precious stones

Bad debts handled: 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
- Receivables from individuals who unilaterally
terminate contracts and compensate for training costs 9.764.215.217 9.764.215.217
- Receivables from other customers 3.192.996 3.192.996
Total 9.767.408.213 9.767.408.213

Other information

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE INCOME STATEMENT

Currency: VND
Total sales and service revenue Quarter IV/2024 Quarter IV/2023
Revenue
- Revenue from sales of goods : 1.611.364.734.883 1.461.693.549.168
- Revenue from rendering of services : 6.870.915.596 9.138.061.312
- Other revenue (support for damage caused by storms) 105.657.929.375 0
- Revenue from construction contract: 0 0
+ Revenue from construction contracts is recognized in
the period 0 0
+Total cumulative revenue of construction contracts
recognized up to the date of financial statements 0 0
Total 1.723.893.579.854 1.470.831.610.480
Revenue to related parties Quarter IV/2024 Quarter 1V/2023
- Vinacomin Dabac lacoghicity 1.611.428.008.840 1.461.748.979.536
- Vinacomin - Environment Company Limited 5.657.726 6.883.875
- Vinacomin - Environment Company Limited 537.214.757 633.103.618
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- Vinacomin - Minerals holding corporation 3.863.250.000 0
- Vinacomin-Institute of energy & mining mechanical engineering
- Vinacomin - Transportation and miner commuting servi 7.200.000 7.200.000
- Vinacomin - Mong Duong coal joint stock company 5.784.987
- Vinacomin - Quacontrol joint stock company 1.316.000 4.228.000
Total 1.615.848.432.310 1.462.400.395.029
In case of recording revenue from asset leasing, it is the
total amount received in advance,
Revenue deductions Quarter IV/2024 Quarter IV/2023
In which:
+ Trade discounts : 0 0
+ Devaluation of sale : 0 0
+ Sales returns : 0 0
Total 0 0
Cost of goods sold Quarter IV/2024 Quarter 1V/2023
- Cost of goods sold
- Cost of finished goods sold 1.479.591.135.807 1.287.671.803.619
- Cost of services provided 4.360.536.264 6.341.632.484
- Other costs (storm) 58.345.413.841
- Residual value, transfer and liquidation costs of sold
investment real estate 0 0
- Investment real estate business costs 0 0
- Inventory shrinkage 0 0
- Expenses beyond the normal level 0 0
- Provision for devaluation of inventories 0 0
- Other capital depreciation credits 0 0
Total 1.542.297.085.912 1.294.013.436.103
Revenue from financial activities: Quarter IV/2024 Quarter IV/2023
- Deposit interest: 66.066.752 62.091.786
- Interest on the sale of investments 0 0
- Dividends, profits to be distributed 0 0
- Interest on exchange rate difference 0 0
- Deferred sales interest 0 0
- Revenue from other financial activities 360.758.230 332.981.578
Total 426.824.982 395.073.364
Financial costs: Quarter 1V/2024 Quarter IV/2023
- Loan interest : 11.759.775.758 13.323.913.135
+ Interest on short-term loans 911.875.530 1.508.635.440
+ Interest on medium- and long-term loans 10.847.900.228 11.815.277.695
- Payment discounts, deferred sales interest 0 0
- Losses due to liquidation of short-term and long-term
investments 0 0
- Exchange rate loss 0 0
- Other financial costs 0 0
- Credits for reducing financial costs 0 0
Total 11.759.775.758 13.323.913.135
Other income Quarter 1V/2024 Quarter 1V/2023

F2.




- Income from liquidation and sale of fixed assets
- Interest of property revaluation

- Collecting fines for breach of contract
- Timber price difference to repay debts
- Other items:

Total

7  Other expenses

- Residual value of fixed assets and expenses for

liquidation and sale of fixed assets
- Loss of property revaluation
- Penalties
- Other items:

+ Other expenses
Total

8 Selling expenses and business management expenses

a  Business management expenses incurred in the period

- Management staff costs
+ Salary

+ Insurance, union fees
+ Meals

- Raw material costs

- Office supplies costs

- Depreciation costs

- Taxes, fees, charges

- Expenses for establishing provisions for bad debts

- Expenses of services purchased from outside

- Other expenses in cash

Total

b Selling expenses incurred during the period:

- Employee costs
+ Salary
+ Insurance, union fees

+ Meals

- Raw material costs

- Expenses of services purchased from outside

75

0 0

0 0

0 4.004.100

0 1.021.908.895

39.017.973 -687.798.935

39.017.973 338.114.060

Quarter [V/2024 Quarter I'V/2023

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

834.455.235 1.500.618.033

834.455.235 1.500.618.033
Quarter 1V/2024 Quarter IV/2023

34.945.887.667 31.874.797.577

31.441.038.013
2.699.644.817
805.204.837
1.757.853.024
440.534.300
179.712.790

0

0
3.601.634.515
19.547.768.188
60.473.390.484

29.302.272.431
2.026.460.272
546.064.874
2.247.518.695
304.445.683
613.970.580

0
1.610.628.204
3.192.668.994
26.697.568.173
66.541.597.906

3.645.829.889
3.306.245.842
286.371.384

53.212.663
400.796.104
672.130.997

1.494.023.879
1.626.995.358
107.725.335

43.090.453
351.917.539
586.282.955




- Other expenses in cash

Total

Amounts deducted from selling expenses and

administrative expenses incurred during the period

- Reimbursement of goods product warranty

- Reimbursement of provisions for restructuring and other provisions

- Other deductions

Production and business expenses by factor:
a. Total:
- Cost of raw materials and materials

+ Raw materials

+Fuel

+ Power
- Labor costs

+Salary

+Trade union funding, social insurance, health
insurance, unemployment insurance

+ Meal
- Fixed asset depreciation expenses

- Expenses of services purchased from outside

- Other expenses in cash

Total

b. Coal production:
- Cost of raw materials and materials

+ Raw materials

+Fuel

+ Power
- Labor costs

+Salary

+Trade union funding, social insurance, health
insurance, unemployment insurance

+ Meal
- Fixed asset depreciation expenses

- Expenses of services purchased from outside

- Other expenses in cash

Total

c. Flooding rain:
- Cost of raw materials and materials
+ Raw materials
+Fuel
+ Power
- Labor costs
+Salary

94

67.334.000 556.853.229

4.786.090.990 3.272.864.869
Quarter 1V/2024 Quarter 1V/2023

293.294.883.341 331.664.377.149

240.163.950.961
9.701.940.797
43.428.991.583
514.690.091.331
466.774.000.000

44.090.681.231
3.825.410.100
47.097.394.849
420.642.053.958
208.695.117.473

1.484.419.540.952

273.763.846.032
10.661.668.108
47.238.863.009
503.418.456.700
462.537.000.000

36.510.240.700
4.371.216.000
126.607.626.280
323.583.778.907
140.613.021.138

1.425.887.260.174

287.331.733.374
234.909.620.585
9.701.940.797
42.720.171.992
497.328.475.708
451.871.388.518

41.631.677.090
3.825.410.100
45.734.159.592
386.944.186.964
208.735.571.473

1.426.074.127.111

331.664.377.149
273.763.846.032
10.661.668.108
47.238.863.009
503.418.456.700
462.537.000.000

36.510.240.700
4.371.216.000
126.607.626.280
323.583.778.907
140.613.021.138

1.425.887.260.174

5.963.149.967
5.254.330.376
0

708.819.591
17.361.615.623
14.902.611.482
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insurance, unemployment insurance
+ Meal

- Fixed asset depreciation expenses
- Expenses of services purchased from outside
- Other expenses in cash

Total

Current corporate income tax expense

2.459.004.141
0
1.363.235.257
33.697.866.994
-40.454.000

58.345.413.841
Quarter 1V/2024

Quarter I'V/2023

Corporate income tax expense calculated on current year
taxable income (*)

Adjust corporate income tax of previous years into current
corporate income tax expense of this year

- Total corporate income tax expense

13.808.828.578

0
13.808.828.578

10.114.265.531

2.448.821.207
12.563.086.738

(*) Details of current year corporate income tax
expenses :

Income subject to corporate income tax during the period

Total expenses incurred during the period

Valid costs due to the reversal of deferred corporate
income tax assets

Invalid expenses

Temporary book-tax difference on mineral exploitation
rights fees.

Income subject to corporate income tax
Corporate income tax rate

Current year corporate income tax

Deferred corporate income tax assets:

1.724.346.691.698
1.620.138.067.263

39.586.347.515
4.421.865.974

0
69.044.142.889

1.471.345.104.162
1.385.665.633.668

-78.419.616.700
6.163.527.472

0
91.842.997.966

Corporate income tax rate used to determine the value of
deferred tax assets

Deferred corporate income tax assets related to deductible
temporary differences

Reversal of deferred corporate income tax assets
recognized from previous years

Deferred corporate income tax assets

Deferred corporate income tax expense: :

Deferred corporate income tax expense arising from
taxable temporary differences

Deferred corporate income tax expense arising from the
reversal of deferred income tax assets

I°s

20% 20%
13.808.828.578 18.368.599.593
31/12/2024 31/12/2023

20% 20%

64.007.301.681

72.261.635.744

7.917.269.503 8.254.334.063

56.090.032.178 64.007.301.681
31/12/2024 31/12/2023

0 0

7.917.269.503 8.254.334.063
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b

Deferred income tax income arising from deductible
temporary differences

Deferred corporate income tax income arising from
unused tax losses and tax credits

Deferred corporate income tax income arising from the
reversal of deferred income tax liabilities

Total deferred corporate income tax expense:

Basic earnings per share

Profit or loss attributable to common share:

Profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders:
current year

Average common shares outstanding during the period

Basic earnings per share

0 1.034.557.446
0 0
0 0
7.917.269.503 7.219.776.617
Quarter 1V/2024 Quarter 1V/2023
82.482.526.349 73.129.504.503

82.482.526.349
44.962.864
1.834

73.129.504.503
44.962.864
1.626

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Non-cash transactions affect future cash flow statements

- Purchase of assets by assuming directly related liabilities or through
finance lease transactions::

- Buying a business through issuing shares
- Convert debt to equity
- Other non-monetary transactions

Amounts held by the Enterprise but not used

Actunal loan amount collected during the period:

- Proceeds from borrowing under conventional contracts
- Proceeds from issuing conventional bonds
- Proceeds from issuing convertible bonds

Amount actually paid back during the period

- Principal repayments under conventional contracts
- Principal repayments of common bonds

- Principal repayments of convertible bonds

Currency: VND

Quarter IV/2024 Quarter TV/2023
Currency: VND

Quarter 1V/2024 Quarter 1V/2023
522.327.261.595 294.615.291.895
0 0
Currency: VND

Quarter 1V/2024 Quarter IV/2023
215.377.779.622 305.402.237.413

- Principal repayments of preferred shares classified as liabilities

- Principal repayments of other forms of debt
OTHER INFORMATION :

Contingent liabilities, commitments and other financial information: not incurred

Events occurring after the end of the accounting period: not incurred

Information about related parties (in addition to the information explained above):

gb



Present assets, revenue, and business results by segment (by business sector or geographical area) according to
the provisions of accounting standard No. 28 "Segment reporting": During the period, the Company's
production and business activities were mainly coal production and only occurred in the Uong Bi, Quang Ninh
area; coal revenue accounted for 98% of the Company's total revenue from production and business activities,
so no segment report was presented and no segment report was prepared.

Comparative information: Figures on the Financial Statements ending on September 30th, 2023; The Financial

Statements as of December 31st, 2023 have been audited by AASC Auditing Company Limited Branch in
Quang Ninh and have been retroactively adjusted for a number of indicators according to the State Audit

Minutes of the audit of the Company's 2023 Financial Statements.

Information on ongoing operations:

Other additional information:

Key Manager Income
Year 2024 Year 2023
x;'ci;m;a;agﬁﬂpf:ﬁ: ?ﬁ‘icggz)(cemd THIBERE 368.200.000 649.680.000
Mr. Trinh Van An: Member of the board of directors 55.000.000 187.250.000
Mr. Ho Quoc: Deputy Director 387.480.000 562.640.000
Mr. Nguyen Trong Tot: Chairman of the board of directors 64.800.000 64.800.000
Mr. Nguyen Ba Quang: Independent member of the board « 276.000.000 184.000.000
Divetors authory rom Sepnber 16,2004, g0 R
Mr. Pham The Hung: Deputy Director 299.040.000 525.840.000
Mr. Vuong Minh Thu: Deputy Director 332.280.000 525.840.000
Mr. Tran Van Thuc: Deputy Director 332.280.000 525.840.000
Mrs. Tran Thi Thu Thao: Chief Accountant 303.360.000 480.120.000
Mrs. Tran Thi Van Anh: Head of the Board of Supervisors 346.680.000 548.760.000
Mr. Phung The Anh: Member of the Board of Supervisors 55.200.000 55.200.000
Mrs. Nguyen Thi Thuy Diu: Member of the Board of Supe: 55.200.000 55.200.000
Scheduler Chief Accountant ng Director
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